
 

 
Despatched: 15.04.13 

 

FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP  

23 April 2013 at 9.30 am 

Conference Room, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks 
 

AGENDA 

 
Membership: 

 

 Chairman: Cllr. Ramsay  

  

Cllrs. Firth, Fittock, Grint, McGarvey and Scholey 

 

 
 
Apologies for Absence 

 

Pages Contact 

1. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4)  

 Minutes of the meeting held on 24 January 2013 

 

  

2. Declarations of interest    

 Any interests not already registered 

 

  

3. Matters arising including actions from last meeting  (Pages 5 - 6) 

 
Adrian 

Rowbotham 

Ext. 7153 
4. Referrals from Performance & Governance Committee:    

 None 

 

  

5. Forward Programme  (Pages 7 - 8) 

 
 

 
6. Development Control Finance  (Pages 9 - 16) 

 
Alan Dyer 

Ext. 7196 

 
7. Big Community Fund Review  (Pages 17 - 64) 

 
Lesley Bowles 

Ext. 7335 

 
8. Financial Results 2012/13 - to the end of February 

2013  

(Pages 65 - 100) 

 
Helen Martin 

Ext. 7483 

 
9. Financial Performance Indicators 2012/13 - to the end 

of February 2013  

(Pages 101 - 104) 

 
Helen Martin 

Ext. 7483 

 
10. Financial Performance Indicators 2012/13 - to the end 

of March 2013  

 

 
Helen Martin 

Ext. 7483 

 (To follow) 

 

  

 Please note: The expected date of the next meeting is 29 May 2013 

    



 
 

 

 

To assist in the speedy and efficient despatch of business, Members wishing to obtain factual 

information on items included on the Agenda are asked to enquire of the appropriate Director or 

Contact Officer named on a report prior to the day of the meeting. 

 

Should you require a copy of this agenda or any of the reports listed on it in another format 

please do not hesitate to contact the Democratic Services Team as set out below. 

 

For any other queries concerning this agenda or the meeting please contact: 

 

The Democratic Services Team (01732 227241) 

 

 

 



19 

FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP 

 

Minutes of the meeting held on 24 January 2013 commencing at 9.30 am 

 

 

Present: Cllr. Ramsay (Chairman) 

  

 Cllrs. Fittock and McGarvey 

 

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. Firth and Scholey 

 

 

35. Minutes  

 

The Chairman passed a request from Cllr. Firth that minute 28 be amended. It was 

suggested that Pest Control was two years into a three year “fixed contract” to become 

sustainable, rather than “review”. Officers stated there was no contract in this matter and 

the minutes were accurate as they stood. The amendment was not agreed. 

 

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting of the Finance Advisory Group held on 

24 October 2012 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 

 

36. Declarations of interest  

 

No declarations of interest were made. 

 

37. Matters arising including actions from last meeting  

 

Those actions which were completed were noted. The weekly refuse collection cost per 

household was considered a small sum. Although the Head of Environmental and 

Operational Services already provided a resume of trading accounts in the Financial 

Result reports, these would be expanded in the future. 

 

38. Referrals from Performance & Governance Committee:  

 

There were none. 

 

39. Kent County Council Superannuation Fund - Investments  

 

The report provided the Summary of Fund Asset Allocation and Performance as at 30 

September 2012 and the Statement of Investment Principles for the Kent County Council 

Superannuation Fund. 

 

In light of responses to previous correspondence, the Group Manager Finance advised it 

was difficult for the Council to influence the actions of the Fund. 

 

Actuaries had indicated that reforms to the Fund, including moves to average salary 

payouts and contributors having to work longer would reduce its deficit. However the 

Chairman noted the Fund was negatively affected by the low gilt annuity rate and by 

quantitative easing. 

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Finance Advisory Group - Thursday, 24 January 2013 
 
 

20 

Further information would be available after the Fund’s triennial valuation in September 

2013. A report on it would be provided to the Group at its meeting in January 2014 as it 

would have important consequences for this Council’s budget. 

 

Action 1: Report on Kent County Council Superannuation Fund investments to be 

provided to the Group at its meeting in January 2014 following the valuation. 

 

Resolved: That the report be noted. 

 

40. Treasury Management Strategy 2013/14  

 

The Group was asked to consider creditworthiness criteria within the Treasury 

Management Strategy 2013/14. The minutes of the Performance and Governance 

Committee meeting held on 8 January 2013, when the item was previously looked at, 

were tabled. 

 

Members discussed whether any level of limit placed on investments in a single 

institution or in a group of companies could be too restrictive if sudden demand were 

placed on the budget. Officers provided a table showing what cash sums the Council 

would be restricted to if the limits were set at 25%, 30%, 35% or 40% of the total fund. 

The Principal Accountant advised that the rule would be most restrictive at year-end when 

balances were low and also that a figure between 30-35% was reasonable. In future 

precepts for Kent County Council, the Fire and Rescue Service and the Police would be 

paid in 12 rather than 10 parts making them more evenly spread. Members agreed that 

investments in any single institution or institutions within a group of companies should be 

limited to 25% of the total fund at the time of the investment. 

 

It was agreed the cash limit for investments in the semi-nationalised institutions (Lloyds 

Banking Group and Royal Bank of Scotland Group) be increased from £6million to 

£8million each.  

 

Since the report was published Sector had revised its opinion on the length of 

investments generally. There was no longer a recommended maximum duration of 3 

months but instead duration times would be determined by their colour coding system. 

 

Members agreed to include building societies having assets in excess of £9billion in the 

list of institutions to invest with but investments would be limited to £2million in each 

building society and a maximum duration of 3 months. 

 

Public Sector Equality Duty 

 

Members noted that there were no adverse equality impacts arising from the report. 

 

Resolved: That Cabinet recommend to Council the Treasury Management Strategy 

Statement subject to the amendments proposed above. 

 

41. Costs and Savings in Partnership Working  

 

The report provided an overview of the partnership working arrangements the Council 

had with different local authorities together with the costs of and savings associated with 

them. 

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 2



Finance Advisory Group - Thursday, 24 January 2013 
 
 

21 

The Group Manager Finance advised there was a decreasing interest from potential 

partners in creating new joint arrangements. A Member noted that Parish and Town 

Councils may be more willing partners. Most space within the Argyle Road offices was 

now occupied though this could change depending on what effect reforms to the benefits 

system has on staffing requirements. 

 

Officers believed it was still difficult to predict what longer term effects the localisation of 

Council Tax Support would have on the financial arrangements for the Revenues and 

benefits partnership with Dartford Borough Council. In the short term the financial 

implications would be moderated by the Kent-wide scheme. The Chairman added that 

the introduction of the Universal Credit would likely create more work for officers at least 

in the short term. 

 

42. Risks and Assumptions for Budget 2013/14  

 

The Group was asked to advise Cabinet and to review the risks and assumptions made 

within the Draft Budget 2013/14. 

 

In response to a question the Group Manager Finance advised pay costs had not been 

agreed for 2013/14 yet but he did not expect an increase above 1%. It was clarified that 

this did not include incremental increases and so the bill would rise further. Rises due to 

incremental increases would fall over time as the Council had recently adopted narrower 

pay bands for staff. It was generally lower paid staff who were entitled to the increases. It 

was noted that the Performance and Governance Committee had in the past raised 

concern at the financial impact of such increases. 

 

Action 2: Officers to send an email to Members of the Group to show entitlement 

to and rises in pay costs due to incremental increases as a percentage of the 

salary bill. 

 

Members noted the Government Support grant could change dramatically in future years 

but figures had been announced by Central Government for the next two years. 

 

Public Sector Equality Duty 

 

Members noted there were no adverse equality impacts arising from the report. 

 

Resolved: That Members comments be noted. 

 

43. Financial Results 2012/13 - to the end of December 2012  

 

The Budget Monitoring report showed an expected forecast £3,000 better than the 

budget, comparable to the £7,000 forecast in November. Within these figures were wide 

variances. Building Control income was expected at £130,000 below budget and 

Development Control £125,000 below. There were £190,000 savings on staff costs 

beyond the budget. £60,000 of these savings was already accounted for under a Service 

Change Impact Assessment and £45,000 saving from Licensing staffing would offset an 

income shortfall in the Licensing budget. The target of £100,000 for staffing vacancies 

had been exceeded. 

 

Income from car parks was £100,000  below target. £15,000 was due to free parking 

provided in Sevenoaks just prior to Christmas but the balance was from lower than 

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



Finance Advisory Group - Thursday, 24 January 2013 
 
 

22 

expected custom. The Chairman did not believe this lower performance was caused by 

high charges as new charges were not due to be introduced until April 2013. Officers 

informed the Group that maintenance at car parks was an ongoing programme and not 

determined by income in particular years. The Chairman responded to a question to 

clarify that income from car parks can be spent freely by the Council but income from on-

street parking was restricted by the County Council on whose behalf it was collected. 

 

There was a recent upturn in income in Development Control from large applications and 

so the forecast may be revised. 

 

Officers were investigating the repairs required to utility blocks  at the Hever Road site. 

 

44. Financial Performance Indicators 2012/13 - to the end of December 2012  

 

The Finance Manager had investigated why sundry debts over 21 days had exceeded 

target in December 2012. She explained that it was exceptional because Building Control 

had sent out significantly more invoices than usual on 6 December 2012. 

 

The cost per employee had risen but this was distorted in particular by the high turnover 

among lower paid staff. The Direct Services Team had needed to use more agency staff 

and a Member said he had observed a growing feeling of low appreciation within that 

Team. The Finance Manager added that some employees who had been working as 

apprentices were now in fully paid employment with the Council. The Council was 

continuing to recruit more apprentices as each completed their term. 

 

45. Forward Programme  

 

Further to the earlier discussion on the Kent County Council Superannuation Fund it was 

agreed the matter would be further considered in January 2014. 

 

On 8 January 2013 the external auditors, Grant Thornton, had given a presentation to the 

Performance and Governance Committee entitled “Towards a Tipping Point”. A report 

would be brought to the Group at an appropriate time to show how the Council had 

performed. 

 

The Chairman was concerned at how abstruse the Statement of Accounts had become. 

He hoped the process could be set at a lower fee and kept simple. The Group Manager 

Finance said he had already been in discussions with Grant Thornton to try to achieve 

this. 

 

At its meeting on 27 March 2013 the Group had invited Development Control to attend. 

Members intended to focus on plans for the budget, seeing as they were a demand-led 

service. The Chairman wanted to explore any plans to streamline and cut costs, for 

example by minimising unnecessary work carried out by specialist staff. 

 

 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 11.07 AM 

 

 

CHAIRMAN 

 

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 4



  

Action Sheet - Actions from the previous meeting  

ACTIONS FROM 24.01.13 

Action Description Status Contact Officer 

1. Report on Kent County Council Superannuation 

Fund investments to be provided to the Group 

at its meeting in January 2014 following the 

valuation. 

Added to Forward Programme Adrian Rowbotham 

Ext. 7153 

2. Officers to send an email to Members of the 

Group to show entitlement to and rises in pay 

costs due to incremental increases as a 

percentage of the salary bill. 

Email sent 01.03.2013 Adrian Rowbotham 

Ext. 7153 

 

A
genda Item

 3

P
age 5



P
age 6

T
his page is intentionally left blank



    

FORWARD PROGRAMME FOR FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP 

 

Topic 23 April 2013 May 2013 July 2013 October 2013 January 2014 

Annual Accounts  Provisional Outturn 

2012/13 and Carry 

Forward Requests 

Draft Statement of 

Accounts 2012/13 

  

Budget    Financial Prospects Risks and 

Assumptions for 

Budget 2013/14 

Financial Monitoring February 2013  June 2013 Results September 2013 

Results 

December 2013 

Results 

Financial 

Performance 

Indicators 

February 2013 and 

March 2013 

April 2013 June 2013 September 2013  December 2013 

Treasury 

Management 

  Investment Strategy 

Update 

 Treasury 

Management 

Strategy 2013/14 

Invitee Development Control Revenues and 

Benefits 

   

Other     Costs and Savings in 

Partnership Working 

Pensions 

Investments 

A
genda Item

 5

P
age 7



    

 

A
genda Item

 5

P
age 8



 

 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL FINANCE 

Finance Advisory Group – 23 April 2013 

Report of the: Chief Executive Designate 

Status: For Information 

Key Decision: No  

Executive Summary: This report provides information on the Development Control 

budget and its management, including consideration of efficiency savings. 

This report supports the Key Aim of effective management of Council resources. 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsay 

Head of Service Group Manager Planning – Alan Dyer 

Recommendation to Finance Advisory Group:  That the report be noted. 

Introduction 

1 This report responds to an invitation to Development Control to report to the 

meeting.  Members wished to focus on plans for the budget given that the service 

was demand-led.  The Chairman wanted to explore any plans to streamline and 

cut costs, for example by minimising unnecessary work carried out by specialist 

staff. 

Budget and Actual Expenditure 

2 Table 1 below shows total expenditure on Development Services for the last two 

years and the budget for this year, broken down into the main categories of 

expenditure. 

3 In the last financial year Development Services expenditure overall was within 

budget.  The main areas where there were variations against the budget were as 

follows: 

Staff Costs 

4 There was a saving due to management restructuring which involved replacing the 

Head of Service with the Group Manager and recruitment of the Development 

Control Manager post which was not filled until late August. 

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



 

Planning Application Fee Income 

5 There were substantial variations in fee income on a month by month basis but at 

the end of the year there was a small surplus against the budget. 

 
Table 1 

Pre Application Fee Income 

6 There was a shortfall in income despite the fact that fees increased during the 

year. 

S106 Monitoring Income 

7 There was a shortfall in income. 

Legal Fees 

8 There was an overspend on legal costs for appeals though this was offset in part 

by an underspend on the consultants budget for appeals. 

Managing Uncertainty in the Budget 

9 Significant aspects of income and expenditure in Development Control are 

dependent on the level and nature of activity in the development industry within 

the District.  This is outside the Council’s control and is influenced by the general 

state of the economy, but in addition large developments can have a 

disproportionate impact on income and expenditure and their progress will be 

largely due to individual decisions by landowners and developers which the 

Council may not be able to anticipate far in advance.  For example we currently 

have two applications for large food store developments, by Sainsbury and Tesco 

in Edenbridge that were both submitted in the last quarter of 2012/3.  Together 

they have yielded a fee income of over £30,000 and they have also created a 

requirement for consultancy work costing £6,500 to date.  We had no prior 

Development Services Summary

2011/12 to 2013/14

2013/14

Budget Actual Budget

Provisional 

EOY Budget

£'000 £'000

( ) = 

Unfav £'000 £'000

( ) = 

Unfav £'000

Pay 1,792 1,750 42 1,847 1,798 49 1,870

Supplies and Services 199 183 16 170 119 51 231

Income (615) (525) (90) (719) (674) (44) (696) 

1,376 1,408 (33) 1,299 1,243 56 1,405

Note

2012/13 Figures are only provisional @ 10/04/13

Figures excludes support services

2011/12 2012/13

Agenda Item 6

Page 10



 

knowledge of these proposals until a few months before they were submitted and 

they could not have been anticipated at the start of the 2012/3 financial year. 

 

10 As a result of the above factors there is an underlying uncertainty in the budget 

setting process for income and expenditure on planning applications, which also 

extends to appeals.  The section below looks at the more uncertain aspects of the 

budget and how they are managed. 

Planning Application Fees 

11 Table 2 below shows the income from planning application fees over the last 

three years  

 

 
 Table 2 

 

12 The level of planning fees is set nationally and is thus outside the Council’s 

control.  There was an increase in 2008 and then there was no change until 2012 

when fees rose by 15% in November.  The announcement at that time gave no 

indication of any increase this year. 

 

13 The Government consulted on local fee setting in 2010 and there was a long 

period after that when there was no announcement.  It is known that there was 

considerable opposition from the development industry to local fee setting and 

the Government’s announcement last year did not suggest local fees would be 

introduced soon. 

 

14 The long term savings plan included an increase in fee income from planning 

applications and pre application fees of £100,000 from 2012/3.  It was 

envisaged that the bulk of this increase would come from planning application 

fees, either due to local fee setting or an increase in the national rate, and the 

budget for planning application fees was increased by £65,000.  The delay in the 

Government announcement meant that there was no increase until more than 

half way through last year. 

 

Development Control

Planning Fees

2010/11 to 2013/14

Year Actual Budget Variance

£'000 £'000 ( ) = Unfav

2010/11 529 502 27

2011/12 456 502 (46) 

2012/13 585 567 18

2013/14 - 597

Note

12/13 Provisional EOY @11/4/13

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



 

15 Despite this delay fee income during the year slightly exceeded the budget.  The 

monthly breakdown of income illustrates the uncertainty in forecasting planning 

fee income on a short term basis (see Table 3).  Income exceeded the budget in 

the first few months of the year but then there was a substantial downturn in the 

summer and early autumn, leading to an expectation that there would be a 

significant shortfall at year end.  A surge in income late in the year, much greater 

than could be explained by the fee increase, brought total income back just above 

the budget. 

 

 
 Table 3 

 

16 Looking back to previous years there is no established pattern in monthly 

variations in income.  For example in both 2010/11 and 2011/2 fee income in 

the last quarter was well below average whereas last year it was significantly 

above. 

 

17 The biggest single factor explaining these variations, though not the only one, is 

the timing of large applications that carry a substantial fee.  The timing of these 

applications is dependent on individual developer decisions, over which the 

Council has no control.  It should be noted that, for accountancy purposes, fee 

income on large applications is profiled over several months to reflect the period 

over which work is carried out on them.  This means that for a few applications 

submitted in March some of the fee income will be carried forward to this 

financial year. 

 

18 For this year we do not expect any change in the level of fees.  Given that this will 

be the first full year with the fee increase in place, we can reasonably expect 

income to be higher than in 2012/3.  If, however, the Government introduces its 

proposed changes to permitted development rights there will be some loss of fee 

income resulting from developments no longer needing permission.  The actual 

impact will be monitored but at this stage it is not anticipated that the impact on 

Agenda Item 6

Page 12



 

income will be so severe as to justify reducing the budget. The uncertainty 

highlighted previously must always be acknowledged. 

 

19 Planning application fee income does not cover the full cost of dealing with 

applications.  Government control over the level of fees prevents an increase to 

cover costs fully and in addition there are significant categories of application, 

including repeat applications, for which the Council is not allowed to charge.  

These restrictions are not likely to change in the foreseeable future.  Provisional 

information for 2012/3 shows that of 2,579 applications received during the year 

1,184 did not require a fee. 

 

Pre Application Fees 

 

20 Fees for pre application advice were introduced in 2008 and remained 

unchanged until June 2012 when increases and some broadening of the scope 

were agreed.  These fees can be set locally though the Council is not allowed to 

charge more than the cost of providing the service. 

 

21 In 2012/3 £35,000 of the £100,000 savings in increased fee income was 

allocated to pre application fees.  Unfortunately despite the increase there was a 

substantial shortfall of £45,000 against the budget of £78,000.  This was in part 

due to the changes only coming into place in the second quarter of the year but 

mainly due to a lower than anticipated take up of the service during the year. 

 

22 Pre application advice is an important part of the service provided to customers.  

It enables potential issues to be addressed and resolved before planning 

applications are submitted, avoiding unnecessary refusals.  Regardless of the fee 

income there is a case for promoting the service more widely.  The following 

actions are now in place to further promote the service: 

 

• upgrade of the relevant web site pages to focus more on the benefits of the 

service; 

• highlighting of the service by planning duty officers; 

• promotion to planning agents through the agents forum; 

• promotion through an In Shape article 

21 The impact on take up of the service is being monitored and it is anticipated that 

income will be significantly improved this year.  A budget of £50,000 has been set 

for next year, the reduction on the budget for 2012/3 being offset by an 

equivalent increase in the budget for planning application fees. 

S106 Monitoring Fees 

23 A charge was introduced for monitoring compliance with S106 agreements in 

2011/2 with an anticipated income of £50,000.  It has become apparent that this 

figure is too optimistic and the income last year was only just over £10,000. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



 

24 Given the number of legal agreements with monitoring fees signed on 

developments that have been permitted but have not yet started, it is reasonable 

to expect income to increase this year. 

 

25 The budget income for monitoring fees has been reduced for 2013/4 to the more 

realistic figure of £25,000. 

Planning Appeals: Legal Fees 

26 A reduction in the budget of £10,000 for legal fees and £6,000 for consultant 

fees in planning appeals was introduced in 2011/2.  The resultant budget for 

2012/3 was approximately £5,000 and £8,000 respectively.  This was justified 

on the basis of experience in 2010/1 but the legal fees element has proved to be 

insufficient in the last two years.  Expenditure last year was approximately 

£18,000. 

 

27 The biggest contributor to expenditure on legal fees is public inquiries.  Legal 

representation will almost always be required for inquiries to ensure that the 

Council’s case is properly represented and the appellant’s case properly 

challenged.  

 

28 Inquiries vary in frequency and complexity meaning that actual expenditure is very 

difficult to predict, but the budget of £5,000 would barely be sufficient to fund 

legal representation at a single average-size inquiry. 

 

29 It is difficult to set a budget for an area where expenditure can be expected to vary 

substantially from year to year but £5,000 was clearly too low.  An increase in the 

budget from this year of £20,000 has been agreed which should be sufficient to 

cover expenditure in all but exceptional years going forward. 

 

30 In contrast to legal fees the reduced budget for consultancy fees, required where 

the Council needs to obtain specialist advice or use an expert witness to support 

its case, has proved sufficient. 

Efficiency and Cutting Costs 

31 Significant savings have been made to staffing costs.  In 2008/9 a staffing 

reduction achieved a saving of £41,000.  In 2010/1 a review of structure and 

processes achieved a further reduction of £131,000.  This involved deleting 

posts, including a team manager, and reducing the number of teams from three 

to two.  Last year further savings were made with the replacement of the Head of 

Service by the Group Manager.  The new Chief Officer will have a specific task of 

reviewing the structure of the service within the existing budget. 

 

32 Planning staff deal with applications that vary in complexity and contentiousness.  

The planning team needs to have staff with a variety of levels of skills and 

experience to match the variety of applications. 

 

33 In Development Control there is a career grade scheme for planning officers that 

enables them to develop their competencies and progress to more senior levels, 

dealing with more complex applications as they gain skills and experience.  To 

Agenda Item 6

Page 14



 

avoid the team becoming “top heavy” recruitment is often towards the bottom end 

of the career grade.  For example in 2011 a principal and a senior officer left and 

both were replaced by more junior planning officers to achieve a better balance. 

 

34 In addition the two teams both have technicians who are not qualified planners 

but have been trained to deal with routine applications.  In 2012/3 the two 

technicians, who also have other duties, together dealt with 109 applications.  

Care does though need to be taken in allocating smaller scale applications, such 

as extensions, as these can be contentious and may need consideration by a 

qualified planner. 

Key Implications 

Financial 

35 The body of the report covers financial issues. 

Community Impact and Outcomes 

36 Planning decisions have an impact on the community and it is important to 

maintain the quality of decision making to ensure that the impacts are positive 

and that negative impacts are avoided where possible.  

Legal, Human Rights etc. 

37 The continuing need for legal advice is covered in the main body of the report.  

Failure to obtain sound advice could lead to successful challenges to Council 

decisions. 

Risk Assessment Statement 

38 The Council has implemented proper financial control preventing a material error 

occurring in the statement of accounts and a qualified opinion being issued by the 

Council’s external auditors. 

Background Papers: None  

Contact Officer(s): Alan Dyer Ext. 7196 

Dr. Pav Ramewal 

Chief Executive Designate 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

BIG COMMUNITY FUND REVIEW 

FINANCIAL ADVISORY GROUP – 23 APRIL 2013   

Report of the: Chief Executive Designate 

Status: 

Also considered by: 

For Consideration 

Cabinet – 9 May 2013 

Key Decision: No 

Executive Summary:  

This report informs Members of the results of a review of the Council’s Big Community 

Fund.  The Big Community Fund was set up in 2011 to help Members to work with their 

communities to improve the local area. A summary of grants made to February 2013 is 

appended.  

The review has included analysis of the monitoring information received from Members 

who have completed projects. Members who sit on the Appraisal Panel and Members 

who have applied to the Scheme have also been consulted by survey.  Approximately 50% 

of Members consulted have responded to the survey. 

This report supports the Key Aims of The Community Plan vision for Safe & Caring 
Communities, a Green & Healthy Environment and a Dynamic & Sustainable Economy. 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Mrs Pat Bosley  

Head of Service Lesley Bowles, Head of Community Development 

Recommendation to FINANCIAL ADVISORY GROUP:   

(a) The Guidelines be amended to include specific mention that the work involved is 

not the responsibility of the landowner or delivery organisation. 

(b) The appraisal scoresheet be revised to place most importance on physical 

improvements and even more than the current emphasis on whether an 

application should more appropriately be funded elsewhere.  

(c) The application form be revised to ask applicants specifically to address how a 

proposed application is additional to usual maintenance arrangements and 

landowner responsibilities to help Members during the appraisal process. 

Reason for recommendation:  To reflect the views of Members who were consulted as 

part of this review. Members consulted were those Members who sit on the appraisal 

panel and those who have submitted applications to the Scheme.  

Agenda Item 7

Page 17



 

 

Introduction 

1 The Big Community Fund was set up in 2011/12 using funding from the New 

Homes Bonus Scheme. It was agreed that £10,000 each month would be 

available to the Fund and that unspent funds in any month should be rolled 

forward.  The first monthly round of the Big Community Fund was September 

2011. 

Aims of the Scheme 

2 The aims of the Big Community Fund are to help Members to work with their local 

communities to improve the area. In particular: 

• To make physical improvements to the area; 

• To strengthen local communities; 

• To help more vulnerable people in local communities; 

• To improve safety and well-being in local communities. 

Scheme Guidelines and Application Form 

3 The Big Community Fund Guidelines set out eligibility for applications to the 

scheme. A copy of the Guidelines and Application Form are set out at Appendix A. 

4 The maximum grant available for any single application is £3,000, but Members 

can work with Members in another ward and submit an application for a maximum 

of £6,000. 

5 Members can put forward applications for a project to be delivered by any “not for 

profit” organisation offering open access to the community, unless they are 

schools or parent teacher associations, Church councils or individuals seeking 

sponsorship. 

6 Examples of eligible delivery organisations include charities, residents 

associations or town or parish councils. Any delivery organisation other than the 

District Council, town or parish councils must have a constitution and a bank 

account.  

Decision-making Process 

7 Applications are referred to an Appraisal Panel made up of Members who have 

been trained in appraisal techniques and who follow an approved appraisal 

process. Members sit on the Panel on a rotating basis, with a minimum quorum of 

five.  

8 Awards are made by the Portfolio Holder for Community Wellbeing. Decisions 

relating to her ward or applications in which she has an interest are made by the 

Leader of the Council. When both the Portfolio Holder and the Leader both have 

an interest in an application, the decision is made by Cabinet.   

Agenda Item 7

Page 18



 

 

9 Decision making takes account of the following: 

• The extent to which the application meets the Aims of the scheme. 

• Value for money. 

• The extent to which the application has involved local people and meets 
identified local need. 

• The feasibility, long-term sustainability and innovation of the project. 

• The extent to which the ward has already benefitted from the scheme. 

10 A copy of the Scoring Sheet is set out at Appendix B. 

Summary of Grants 

11 A summary of grants allocated from September 2011 to February 2013 is set out 

at Appendix C. 

12 From September 2011 a total of 56 projects have received funding. 37 Members, 

from 26 wards, have submitted successful applications and received a total of 

£104,133.62 for their projects. 

Summary of Monitoring 

13 Performance monitoring is “light touch”. The Project Appraisal Panel sets simple 

performance indicators for each project recommended for approval.  

14 6 months after the grant has been paid out, the delivery organisation is sent a 

simple monitoring form, copied to the Member who applied, asking them to report 

on progress against the indicators. 

15 As of March 2013, 40 applications have been completed and paid out.  Of these, 

25 applications have been completed at least 6 months ago and have been sent 

monitoring forms to complete. To March 2013, a total of 15 monitoring forms 

have been received as completed. All monitoring forms show that the project work 

has been completed to the satisfaction of the delivery organisation. 91% of the 

indicators set out on the monitoring forms have been achieved.  

16 A number of indicators were not achieved. Delivery organisations for Jubilee and 

Torch Relay events were asked to provide photographs taken by residents, but 

some were not able to provide these, although many delivery organisations did 

provide their own photographs. Some delivery organisations were asked to provide 

residents’ comments regarding new facilities, but were not able to provide these.  

Consultation with Appraisal Panel as part of this review 

17 Members who had been trained to sit on the Appraisal Panel were asked to 

complete a short questionnaire about their experience of the Appraisal Panel. 8 

Members (42.1%) responded. The following is a summary of their responses: 

Agenda Item 7

Page 19



 

 

• 85.7% of Members who responded said that they felt the system of 

recruiting Members to an Appraisal Panel monthly by their eligibility had 

worked. 

• 100% said they thought officers had been helpful with the appraisal process. 

• 85.7% said they thought that the appraisal template was clear. 

• 100% said they thought it was important that the appraisal template 

considered Value for Money, the feasibility, long term sustainability and 

innovation of the project and the extent to which the application had involved 

local people and meets an identified local need. 

• 84% said they thought the Cost Benefit Analysis on the appraisal form was 

important. 

• Only 28.6% said they thought the extent to which a Ward had already 

benefitted from the Scheme was an important consideration on the 

Appraisal template. 

Consultation with Members regarding their experience of the scheme 

18 Members who had submitted an application to the Scheme were asked to 

complete a short questionnaire about their experience of the Scheme. 20 

Members (51.2%) responded. The following is a summary of their responses: 

• 77.8% of Members who responded said they found it easy or somewhat easy 

to access the application form and guidelines on the Members’ Portal. 

• 100% said they thought the Scheme guidelines were clear. 

• 88% said they thought the application form was easy to complete. 

• 55.5% said they thought it should be mandatory to have support from all of 

the Members in multi-Member wards.  This is currently not an absolute 

requirement. 

• 33.3% said they thought the maximum grant amount of £3,000 should be 

reduced. 

• 82% said they thought it was important that the Scheme was only for 

Members to bid, rather than for other organisations.  72% thought it was 

important that Members can work with other wards to submit applications 

for a maximum of £6,000. 

• 88.9% said they thought it was important that projects must be delivered by 

not for profit organisations. 

• 100% thought it was important that projects should have a lasting positive 

effect in their ward. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 20



 

 

• 100% thought it was important that the Scheme does not contribute to 

ongoing running costs. 

• 89% thought it was important that applications are appraised by a panel of 

at least 5 Members trained for the purpose. 

Key Implications 

Financial 

19 The scheme is funded from the New Homes Bonus scheme. The total amount 

available each month is £10,000.  The scheme started in September 2011 and 

£180,000 has therefore been available.  Any funds unallocated in a given month 

are rolled forward to the next month.   

Community Impact  

20 The Scheme’s aims ensure that each grant positively addresses local needs, 

ensuring a good impact on the community. 

Legal, Human Rights etc.  

21 The Scheme is in accordance with the Council’s overall Grant-Making Code of 

Practice. 

Resource (non-financial) 

22 The work connected with the Big Community Fund Scheme administration and 

monitoring is being undertaken through existing resources. 

Value for Money 

23 Value for Money is assessed as part of the appraisal process scoring criteria 

based on whether the application attracts funding from elsewhere and the cost 

compared with the benefit. 

Equality Impacts 

 

24 An Equalities Impact assessment has been completed. All applicants are asked to 

sign an Equalities Statement. The aims of the Scheme include helping more 

vulnerable people in local communities and consideration of this forms part of the 

appraisal process. 

Conclusions 

25 Comments from Members have included that the Guidelines are clear, that the 

scheme is well-used and has been beneficial to local communities.  However, it 

would be helpful to make some changes.  

26 More than half of the Members consulted thought it should be mandatory to have 

support from all Members in multi-Member wards.  However, many commented 

that this would disadvantage some wards where Members may not be able to 

Agenda Item 7

Page 21



 

 

agree.  It is recommended that applicants should continue to seek support from 

fellow-Members.  However, where this is not forthcoming, Officers should ensure 

that any Member in a Ward who has not signed the application form is made 

aware of the application and given an opportunity to comment.  

27 Members responding to the survey have attached great importance to projects 

having a lasting impact.  The grant guidelines make it very clear that projects 

should have a lasting positive effect. The appraisal scoresheet also addresses this 

and it is recommended that the number of points available for this should be 

increased. 

28 Members responding to the survey have commented that lasting physical 

improvements are of the greatest value.  It is therefore recommended that the 

appraisal scoresheet used by the Members Panel should reflect the importance 

that consultees have attached to this by increasing the number of points available 

for this part of the appraisal.   

29 Members’ responses attached importance to the fact that grants should not 

support ongoing maintenance or revenue costs. The guidelines are very clear on 

this and the appraisal scoresheet reflects this.   

30 Members’ responses included that the scheme should not be used to subsidise 

the work of other authorities.    

31 The appraisal process currently asks Members to consider, under four headings, 

whether the scheme should more appropriately be funded by the landowner or 

delivery organisation.  Given the importance attached to these factors by 

Members, it is recommended that the appraisal scoresheet should be revised to 

place most importance on physical improvements and even more emphasis on 

whether an application should more appropriately be funded elsewhere.  It is also 

recommended that the guidelines reflect this and that application form asks 

applicants specifically to address how an application is additional to usual 

maintenance arrangements and landowner responsibilities.   

32 The suggested changes are noted in the attached Guidelines and application form 

and appraisal scoresheet. 

RISK ASSESSMENT STATEMENT  

Risk Mitigation Residual Risk 

Approved 

projects may 

not be 

delivered 

Capital grants are only paid on 

completion of projects. 

Performance indicators are 

included as a condition of the 

grant and these are monitored. 

Monitoring takes place 6 months 

after completion of completion of 

the project. The Council will 

reserve the right to claw back 

There may be some projects that are 

completed but do not meet all of the 

performance indicators. In all cases, 

the appraisal process takes into 

account the strength of the delivery 

organisation and likelihood of the 

project proceeding well. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 22



 

 

funding when the project has not 

been completed. 

 

 

Appendices Appendix A – Guidelines and application form 

Appendix B – Appraisal scoring sheet 

Appendix C – Summary of grants allocated. 

Appendix D – Press Cuttings 

Background Papers: The Council’s Grant-Making Code of Practice. 

Contact Officer(s): Lesley Bowles, ext 7335  

Simon Davies, ext 7374  

 

Dr. Pav Ramewal 

Chief Executive (Designate)  

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 1

Sevenoaks District Council 

 

The Big Community Fund 2012/13 

Scheme Guidelines 

 

 

 

1 Aims of the scheme 

 

The scheme exists to help Members to work with their local communities to improve their 

area.  In particular: 

 

1.1 To make physical improvements to the area; 

 

1.2 To strengthen local communities; 

 

1.3 To help more vulnerable people in local communities 

 

1.4 To improve safety and well-being in local communities 

 

 

2 Maximum grant available 

 

Members are invited to submit applications for projects in their ward at any time during 

the year.  The maximum grant available for any single  application is £3,000.  Members 

can work with Members in other wards and submit an application for a maximum of 

£6,000.  

 

There is no restriction as to the number of applications a Member can submit in any one 

year.   However, the Members’ Project Appraisal Panel will take into account the value of 

previous grants in the ward when making their decisions. 

 

A total of £10,000 will be made available each month.  

  

  

3 Eligibility 

 

Members can put forward an application for a project to be delivered by any ‘not for 

profit’ organisation offering open access to the community unless they are:   

 

3.1 schools or parent teacher organisations; 

 

3.2 Church councils; however, applications from voluntary organisations linked to a 

church or religious body will be considered; 

 

3.3 individuals seeking sponsorship; 

 

Members can put forward an application for the District Council, town or parish councils 

to deliver a project.  Other statutory bodies are not eligible. 

 

Any delivery organisation other than the District Council, town or parish council must have 

a constitution and bank account.   

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 25



 

 2

4 What the scheme will fund 

 

Projects that demonstrate benefits to a local Community and will have a lasting positive 

effect.  The scheme will not contribute to any form of on-going running costs. 

 

5 The Local Members’ role 

   

Local Members can:  

 

• Promote the Scheme in their ward 

• Work with and consult local community groups, voluntary organisations or town and 

parish councils to identify and plan projects that meet an identified local need; 

• Satisfy themselves of the feasibility and long-term sustainability of the project; 

• Liaise with other Local Members in their ward to ensure that the project is supported 

by all Members; 

• Submit an application in partnership with the local delivery organisation, to include a 

supporting statement from the Local Member and confirmation that other Local 

Members’ views have been taken into account; 

• For approved projects, ensure that the District Council’s support is acknowledged in 

any publicity, attend any launch or local event regarding the project and submit a 

short summary of the project for the Members’ Bulletin; 

• Monitor the project 6 months after the funding approval to ensure that it is 

progressing well. 

 

 

6 The decision-making process 

 

Applications will be referred to a Project Appraisal Panel made up of Members.  The 

Project Appraisal Panel will consist of 15 Members who have been trained in appraisal 

techniques and who will follow an approved appraisal process.  Members will sit on the 

Panel on a rotating basis and a minimum of 5 Members will form a quorum.   

 

Decision-making will take account of the following: 

 

6.1 The extent to which the application meets the Aims of the scheme; 

 

6.2 Value for money.  This will take account of the cost and benefit of the scheme, 

including whether the project will attract funding from elsewhere; 

 

6.3 The extent to which the application has involved local people and meets an 

identified local need; 

 

6.4 The feasibility, long-term sustainability and innovation of the project; 

 

6.5  The extent to which the application is a one off project with no on-going need for 

running costs and the work involved is not the responsibility of the landowner or 

delivery organisation. 

 

6.6 The extent to which the ward has already benefitted from the scheme. 

 

Where applications are not approved, the Project Appraisal Panel will recommend clear 

reasons for refusal.  The Panel may invite re-submission of applications if insufficient 

Agenda Item 7

Page 26



 

 3

funds are available in any one month or if a minor change in the project would increase 

its chances of success. 

 

 

Performance monitoring  

 

7 Performance monitoring will be ‘light touch’.  The Project Appraisal Group will set 

simple performance indicators for each project recommended for approval and the 

grant will be conditional upon those indicators.  At the end of the 12 month period 

following approval, the project delivery organisation will be asked to report back on 

the achievement of the performance indicators and the spending of the grant.  Any 

funding not spent on the project should be returned to the Council. 

 

Submitting completed application forms 

 

8 Please note that original signatures are required on the application form. 

 

Please return this form by post or by hand to: 

Simon Davies  

Partnership & Project Officer  

Community & Planning Services Department  

Council Offices  

Argyle Road  

Sevenoaks  

Kent  TN13 1GP 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 27



 

 4

 

 

 

Sevenoaks District Council  

 

Big Community Fund 

 

Application form 

 

1 Name of ward:       

 

2 Name of Member:         

 

3 Name of delivery organisation:         

 

Address of delivery organisation:       

      

 

Name of the main contact who will be accountable for the delivery of the project: 

      

 

Telephone number of main contact:         

4 Description of Project: 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

5 Total project cost:  £        

 

How will the money be spent?         

 

 

 

 

 

If the total cost exceeds the amount requested from Big Community Fund, please state 

here how the remaining cost is to be met: 

 

                                                                        

 

                                                                        

 

Amount requested from the SDC Big Community fund: 

      

£       

 

 

6 Your community 

 

How have you been able to involve the local community in planning this project? 

Agenda Item 7

Page 28



 

 5

 

      

 

7 What is the need for the project? 

 

      

 

 

8 Long term benefits 

 

Please comment on the lasting effects of the project: 

      

 

9 The impact of your project 

 

How will you know whether the project has been a success? 
                                                                                      
 

10 Ongoing costs 

 

If there is an on-going need for maintenance or management of the project, who will 

be responsible and how will this be funded? 

      

 

The extent to which this project is in addition to work that is more appropriately funded 

by the landowner, the delivery organisation or another agency. 

      

 

11 Supporting statement from the sponsoring Local Member: 

      

 

 

Signed …………………………………………  (sponsoring Local Member) 

 

12 Agreement of other Local Members that they are happy with the proposed project: 

           SIGN NAMES:                                                            PRINT NAMES:     

                                                                                          

…………………………………………. (Local Member) 

 

…………………………………………. (Local Member) 

 

13 Declaration by project delivery organisation: 

I confirm that my organisation will be responsible for the grant and the delivery of the 

above project and any on-going maintenance or management.  I confirm that the 

organisation has an equalities policy or has signed the attached District Council’s 

Equality Statement. 

 

 

Signed ……………………………………………Date   ……………..……… 

 

PRINT NAME:  

  

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 29



 

 6

Please remember to include the following documents with your application: 

• A copy of the constitution of the delivery organisation 

• A copy of the latest audited accounts of the delivery organisation 

• A signed copy of the Equality Statement, or a copy of the delivery organisation’s 

equalities policy 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 30



BIG COMMUNITY FUND APPLICATIONS      

Sevenoaks District Council - Big Community Fund – 2012/13 

Appraisal template for use by the Members' Appraisal Panel 

Criteria 
Number 

Criteria 
Description 

Detail Applications Points Allocated Points 

Available 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9  

6.1 The extent to 
which the 
application 
meets the aims 
of the Scheme 

Aim 1: To make physical 
improvements to the area; for 
example this project will 
improve an area that people are 
not happy with or will introduce 
a new piece of equipment,  

         20 

Aim 2: To strengthen local 
communities;  for example, 
there will be a legacy to this 
project because it leaves the 
community with a physical or 
other resource that will have a 
lasting benefit or it ensures that 
local people will continue to be 
involved in the future,  

         20 

Aim 3: To help more vulnerable 
people in local communities; for 
example, this project is aimed 
at a particular group in the 
community, eg older people, 

         10 

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 31



BIG COMMUNITY FUND APPLICATIONS      

Criteria 
Number 

Criteria 
Description 

Detail Applications Points Allocated Points 

Available 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9  

those who cannot travel, etc,. 

Aim 4: To improve safety and 
well-being in local communities.  
For example, this project will 
help people to have a greater 
sense of safety, security or 
general well-being,   

         10 

6.2 Value for 
Money 

The project attracts funding 
from elsewhere.  

         10 

  The project is more 
appropriately funded by the 
landowner, delivery 
organisation or another agency. 
(There is a separate calculation 
around the cost and benefit at 
the end of the template) 

         -50 

6.3 The extent to 
which the 
application has 
involved local 
people and 
meets an 

The planning of the project has 
involved local people 

         10 

The project meets an identified          10 

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 32



BIG COMMUNITY FUND APPLICATIONS      

Criteria 
Number 

Criteria 
Description 

Detail Applications Points Allocated Points 

Available 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9  

identified local 
need 

community need 

6.4 The feasibility, 
long-term 
sustainability 
and innovation 
of the project 

The project is feasible, eg there 
is a strong delivery partner, any 
other required funding is in 
place, the project is definitely 
achievable.  (If there are 
significant doubts concerning 
the feasibility of the project, the 
Appraisal Panel may wish to 
reject the project at this stage 
but will need to justify doing so.) 

         10 

The project demonstrates 
innovation – eg, this could 
include a new approach to an 
existing problem or an 
innovative piece of equipment 

         20 

6.5 The extent to 
which the 
application is 
self-sustaining 
with no on-

There is no on-going need for 
running costs 

         20 

OR This project will need to be 
sustained in the long-term and 

         10 

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 33



BIG COMMUNITY FUND APPLICATIONS      

Criteria 
Number 

Criteria 
Description 

Detail Applications Points Allocated Points 

Available 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9  

going need for 
running costs 

funding is in place 

OR This project will need long-
term input and there is no long-
term funding plan in place 

         -50 

6.6 The extent to 
which the Ward 
has already 
benefitted from 
the scheme 

The fact that the ward has 
already benefitted is not a 
reason for refusal.  However, 
where there are many 
competing schemes of similar 
value, the appraisal panel can 
award additional points to 
applications from wards who 
have not previously received 
grants.   

         20 

  TOTAL POINTS ALLOCATED           

  TOTAL APPLIED FOR           

  COST/BENEFIT           

 

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 34



Name of Applicant Ward Amount Awarded Project

September 2011

Cllr Ryan Hever & Cowden £3,000.00 Replacement windows at Hever Village Hall

Cllr Mrs Morris Hextable £2,000.00 Power source on village green

Cllr Mrs Clark Ash & New Ash Green £2,500.00 Repairs to New Ash Green Youth Centre

£7,500.00

October 2011

Cllr Bosley Fawkham & West Kingsdown £3,000.00 Construction of adiZone

Cllr Dickins Sevenoaks Northern £1,068.00 Litter bins at Mill Pond

Cllr Mrs Firth Brasted, Chevening & Sundridge £3,000.00 Resurfacing and upgrading Brasted Tennis Courts

£7,068.00

November 2011

Cllr Brown Dunton Green & Riverhead £1,271.00 Bench, tree and a planter at White Hart Parade

Cllr Davison Edenbridge South & West £3,000.00 New LED Christmas lights for south end of High Street & enhancement of existing lights

Cllr Williamson

Halstead, Knockholt & Badgers

Mount £1,500.00 Halstead Queen's Diamond Jubilee events

Cllr Raikes Sevenoaks Town & St Johns £500.00 Replace light fittings at Sevenoaks Cricket Club

Cllr Miss Thornton Seal & Weald £2,000.00 Underriver Diamond Jubilee Village Event

Cllr London Brasted, Chevening & Sundridge £1,000.00 Torch Relay Dressing

£9,271.00

December 2011

Cllr Mrs Parkin
Fawkham & West Kingsdown £3,000.00 Install play equipment at recreation ground, Hever Road, West Kingsdown

Cllr Horwood Eynsford £1,000.00 Eynsfest

Cllr Horwood Eynsford £1,000.00 Clear additional allotment space

Cllr Mrs Ayres Hextable £1,750.00 Replace chairs in Five Wents Hall

Cllr Miss Thornton Seal & Weald £1,800.00 Olympic Torch activities in July 2012

Crockenhill Crockenhill & Well Hill £3,000.00 Repairs to Crockenhill War Memorial

£11,550.00

January 2012

Cllr Walshe Sevenoaks Eastern £2,000.00 Producing "The Sevenoaks Book"

Cllr Mrs Morris Hextable £2,000.00 Window in the Art Exhibition Room of "The Gallery"

Crockenhill Crockenhill & Well Hill £3,000.00 To create a pathway connecting village hall to car park

Cllr Maskell Westerham & Crockham Hill £500.00 To install bollards along a track on King George's Field

£7,500.00

February 2012

Cllr Mrs Lowe Otford & Shoreham £2,738.99 Play equipment at Hale Lane Recreation Ground

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 35



Cllr Cooke Penshurst, Fordcombe & Chiddingstone £3,000.00 Repairs to Chiddingstone war memorial

Cllr Mrs Hunter Sevenoaks Kippington £750.00 Purchase and installation salt bins 

£6,488.99

March 2012

Cllr Mrs Firth

Brasted, Chevening & Sundridge £3,000.00 Replace gas heaters at Toys Hill Village Hall

Cllr Mrs Lowe Otford & Shoreham £2,600.00 Create a youth area and one tennis court from two tennis courts

Cllr Miss Stack Kemsing £3,000.00 Kemsing Boxing Club

Cllr Mrs Cook Leigh & Chiddingstone Causeway £3,000.00 Upgrade lighting at Chiddingstone Causeway Village hall

Cllr Mrs Dawson Sevenoaks Town & St Johns £1,200.00 Celebration events on Vine around Torch Relay

£12,800.00

April 2012

Cllr Scholey Edenbridge North & East £2,000.00 Jubilee clock on Edenbridge High Street

Cllr Mrs Morris Hextable £810.00 Purchase of tables for Heritage Centre

Cllr Ball Swanley wards £1,650.00 Swanley Jubilympics Festival

Cllr Abraham Hartley & Hodsoll Street £2,000.00 Jubilee Festival

£6,460.00

May 2012

Cllr Brown Dunton Green & Riverhead £1,150.00 Torch Relay & Olympic Event

Cllr McGarvey Farningham, Horton Kirby & South Darenth £500.00 Farningham Village Jubilee Celebrations

Cllr Butler Kemsing £125.00 Noah's Ark Residents Association Christmas Community Event

Cllr Edwards-Winser Otford & Shoreham £630.77 Otford twinning projects. NB: was awarded £700

Cllr Williamson Halstead, Knockholt & Badgers Mount £600.00 Knockholt Jubilee Celebrations

Cllr Cooke Penshurst, Fordcombe & Chiddingstone £2,200.00 Repairs to Fordcombe Village Hall

Cllr Brown Dunton Green & Riverhead £1,500.00 Dunton Green Jubilee Celebrations

£6,705.77

June 2012

Cllr Edwards-Winser Otford & Shoreham £2,000.00 Purchase of Speedwatch Equipment to monitor traffic

Cllr Mrs Sargeant Swanley White Oak & St Mary's £2,696.86 Bartholomew Park clearance work

£4,696.86

July 2012

No allocations made

August 2012

Cllr George Swanley White Oak £3,000.00 Play Pens - Russet Way

Cllr Mrs Bosley Fawkham & West Kingsdown £300.00 Paralympic Celebration Event

Cllr Mrs Purves Sevenoaks Eastern £2,600.00 Cycle Racks in four locations

Cllr Mrs Morris Hextable £2,500.00 Parking spaces in front of Heritage Centre

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 36



£8,400.00

September 2012

Cllr Piper Brasted, Chevening & Sundridge £2,750.00 Sundridge Recreation Ground playing area

£2,750.00

October 2012

No allocations made

November 2012

Cllr Mrs Ayres Hextable £638.00 Upgrade stage, replace stairs and flooring at Four Wents Hall

Cllr Ramsay Hartley & Hodsoll Street £3,000.00 Play equipment at Woodland Avenue Recreation Ground

Cllr Maskell Westerham & Crockham Hill £1,000.00 Construction of town noticeboard

Cllr Edwards-Winser Otford & Shoreham £200.00 Purchase of 2 mobile hearing loops

£4,838.00

December 2012

Cllr Maskell Westerham & Crockham Hill £3,000.00 Alterations to Westerham Hall

£3,000.00

January 2013

No allocations made

February 2013

Cllr Mrs Bayley Riverhead & Dunton Green £2,000.00 Grasscrete geo-textile path 

Cllr Mrs Dibsdall Crockenhill & Well Hill £1,368.00 Provision of public defibrillator

Cllr Miss Thornton Seal & Weald £1,737.00 Re-establish football pitch on Weald Recreation Ground

£5,105.00

Total allocations made to February 2013 £104,133.62

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 37



P
age 38

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Page 39



Agenda Item 7

Page 40



Agenda Item 7

Page 41



Agenda Item 7

Page 42



Agenda Item 7

Page 43



Agenda Item 7

Page 44



Agenda Item 7

Page 45



Agenda Item 7

Page 46



Agenda Item 7

Page 47



Agenda Item 7

Page 48



Agenda Item 7

Page 49



Agenda Item 7

Page 50



Agenda Item 7

Page 51



Agenda Item 7

Page 52



Agenda Item 7

Page 53



Agenda Item 7

Page 54



Agenda Item 7

Page 55



Agenda Item 7

Page 56



Agenda Item 7

Page 57



Agenda Item 7

Page 58



Agenda Item 7

Page 59



Agenda Item 7

Page 60



Agenda Item 7

Page 61



Agenda Item 7

Page 62



Agenda Item 7

Page 63



Agenda Item 7

Page 64



C
O

N
T

E
N

T
S

 P
A

G
E

 –
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1
3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

B
u

d
g

e
t 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 S
h

e
e
ts

 f
o

r 
F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
3

 

C
o

n
te

n
ts

 

1
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ta

ri
e
s
  

2
 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

  

3
 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 b
y
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
  

4
  

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 S

a
la

ry
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

5
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
d
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

6
 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
In

c
o
m

e
 

7
 

S
ta

ff
in

g
 S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 

8
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

.

9
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

1
0
 

In
c
o
m

e
 G

ra
p
h
s
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



IT
E

M
 1

 

(1
) 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 -
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ry

 -
 A

s
 a

t 
2

8
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

3
 

O
v
e

ra
ll

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
P

o
s
it

io
n

 

1
. 

E
le

v
e

n
 m

o
n

th
s
 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 y

e
a

r 
th

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 t

o
 d

a
te

 s
h

o
w

 a
n

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

fa
v
o

u
ra

b
le

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

£
2

1
6

,0
0
0

. 
 

2
. 

T
h
e

 y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 i
s
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t 
to

 b
e

 £
1
3

6
,0

0
0

 b
e

tt
e

r 
th

a
n

 b
u

d
g
e

t.
  

 
 

 
K

e
y
 I

s
s

u
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 

3
. 

In
c

o
m

e
 –

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

c
o

m
e

 i
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
a
n

d
 i
s
 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 

to
 b

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

th
a

n
 b

u
d

g
e

te
d
 a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r-
e

n
d

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 
h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 h

ig
h

e
r 

ra
te

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

s
o
 f
a

r,
 a

n
d

 a
 f

a
v
o

u
ra

b
le

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 

is
 s

h
o

w
n

 t
o

 
re

fl
e

c
t 

th
is

 p
o

s
it
io

n
. 
 

 
 

4
. 

L
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
m

a
in

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
, 

th
e

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 s

ti
ll 

re
m

a
in

s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
. 

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l,
 L

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
, 

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 f
e

e
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 s

h
o

w
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 f

e
e

s
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 h
a

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 

th
re

e
 

m
o

n
th

s
. 
  
 

5
. 

P
a

y
 c

o
s

ts
 –

 t
h
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
s
 l
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n

 b
u
d

g
e

t 
d
u

e
 t
o

 s
o
m

e
 v

a
c
a

n
c
ie

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
n
d

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 
d

e
p
a

rt
u

re
 o

f 
s
e
n

io
r 

m
a
n

a
g
e

rs
..

  
 

6
. 

O
th

e
r 

–
 D

ir
e

c
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
’ 
re

s
u

lt
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 s

h
o
w

 a
 f

a
v
o

u
ra

b
le

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

£
1
4

,0
0

0
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 b
u
d

g
e

t.
  

  
 

Y
e

a
r 

E
n

d
 F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

 

7
. 

T
h
e

 y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 i
s
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t 
to

 b
e

 £
1
3

6
,0

0
0

 b
e

tt
e

r 
th

a
n

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 b

e
tt

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 

a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
J
a

n
u
a

ry
. 

8
. 

E
x
tr

a
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

c
o
m

e
 i
s
 t
h

e
 l
a

rg
e

s
t 
fa

v
o

u
ra

b
le

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 o
ff

ic
e

 r
e

n
ta

ls
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 

c
o

u
rt

 c
o

s
ts

. 
A

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
fa

v
o

u
ra

b
le

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
fo

r 
a
u

d
it
 f
e

e
s
. 

9
. 

In
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l,
 L

a
n
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
, 

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 f

e
e

s
 a

re
 a

ll 
fo

re
c
a
s
t 

to
 b

e
 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
 

1
0

. T
h
e

 o
p

e
ra

to
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 S

w
a

n
le

y
 a

n
d

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 m

a
rk

e
ts

 w
e

n
t 

in
to

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 l
iq

u
id

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 A
u
g
u

s
t;

 l
e

a
v
in

g
 t

w
o

 m
o

n
th

s
 u

n
p

a
id

 r
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r-
e

n
d

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t.

 T
h
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 
o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

 h
a

s
 n

o
w

 b
e

in
g
 r

e
-t

e
n
d

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
 o

p
e

ra
to

rs
 s

ta
rt

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 67



IT
E

M
 1

 

(2
) 

R
is

k
 a

re
a
s
 

1
1

. T
h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 s

it
u

a
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 r

e
a

l 
a
n

d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
e

s
: 

•
 

th
e

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
ta

n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 i
n

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

h
a

n
g
in

g
 l
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
re

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ff
e

c
ts

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

c
a

n
 i
n

v
e

s
t 

in
; 
 

•
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 r

e
la

te
d

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
(p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 f
e
e

s
 a

n
d
 S

1
0
6

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
),

 B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l,
 

L
a

n
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 r
e
m

a
in

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
; 
 

•
 

th
e

 B
e

n
e
fi
ts

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

in
g
 a

t 
a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

le
v
e

l 
th

a
n

 b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
e

s
s
io

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 t

im
e

s
 

(t
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n
 i
s
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

in
g
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

);
  

•
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
, 

th
o

u
g
h

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r,
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
s
q
u

e
e

z
e

d
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 i
n

c
o

m
e

s
; 
a

n
d
 

•
 

P
la

n
n
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 o
f 

in
c
o

m
e
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 f

ro
m

 n
e

w
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g
, 

re
m

a
in

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

C
o

n
ta

c
ts

: 

P
a

v
 R

a
m

e
w

a
l 

 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o
f 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 
e

x
t 

7
2

9
8
  

 
A

d
ri
a

n
 R

o
w

b
o

th
a

m
 
 

G
ro

u
p

 M
a
n

a
g
e

r 
–

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

e
x
t 

7
1

5
3
 

H
e

le
n

 M
a

rt
in

  
 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 M
a
n

a
g
e

r 
 

 
 

e
x
t 

7
4

8
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 68



IT
E

M
 1

 

(3
) 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

–
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0

1
3

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
V

a
ri
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 
£
’0

0
0
 

��
�

��
��

���
��

	

�

��
�

�
�

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n
u
a
l 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 

£
0
0
0
 

E
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

) 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

1
1

3
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

h
a

n
g
e

d
 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
a

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 s

a
v
in

g
 o

f 
£

3
k
 d

u
e

 t
o

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 t
o

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

. 

S
T

A
G

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

A
rt

s
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
2

5
T

h
is

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 l
a

te
 i
n

v
o

ic
in

g
 b

y
 T

h
e

 S
ta

g
. 

C
h

o
o

s
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h

 
W

K
 P

C
T

 
-1

3
T

h
is

 i
s
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 z
e

ro
 a

t 
y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
. 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 –
 

H
o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 (

E
x
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

) 

2
3

T
h

is
 i
s
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 z
e

ro
 a

t 
y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
. 

Y
o

u
th

 
7

1
1

R
e

d
u

c
e
d

 c
o

s
ts

 o
n

 y
o

u
th

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 m

a
d
e

 o
n

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

t’
s
 w

it
h

 K
C

C
 a

n
d

 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 v

a
n

 l
e

s
s
 e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 t
o

 r
u

n
 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r.
 

S
a
la

ri
e

s
 –

 E
x
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d
 

-2
4

-9
T

h
is

 r
e

la
te

s
 t
o

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

ff
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o

r 
e

x
te

rn
a
lly

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
n

d
 i
s
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d

 b
y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
s
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

. 

C
a

p
it
a
l 
–

 B
ig

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 F

u
n

d
 

-4
6

T
h

is
 i
s
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e

 e
a

rm
a

rk
e
d

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 t
h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 z

e
ro

 a
t 
y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
. 

C
a

p
it
a
l 
–

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 
0

6
1

T
h

is
 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 b
e

 £
1

0
k
 a

t 
y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 a

n
d

 n
o

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
c
a

p
it
a
l 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 e
x
p
e

c
te

d
 t
h

is
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

  
 

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u
e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

L
e

s
le

y
 B

o
w

le
s
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

  
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 69



IT
E

M
 1

 

(4
) 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 –
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

3
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
V

a
ri
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 
£
’0

0
0
 

��
�

��
��

���
��

	

�

��
�

�
�

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n
u
a
l 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 

£
0
0
0
 

E
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

) 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 –

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o
l 

-5
2

-6
0

T
h

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 f
e
e

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 h

a
s
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 w
it
h

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 
m

a
jo

r 
a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 

s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 i
n

 J
a
n

u
a

ry
 a

n
d

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

. 
T

h
e

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
s
 t
o

 b
e

 a
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 p
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 S
1

0
6

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 a

ls
o

 b
e

e
n

 a
 n

e
e
d

 f
o

r 
s
o
m

e
 e

x
tr

a
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 l
e

g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
. 
In

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 

b
e

in
g

 p
u

rs
u

e
d

 t
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
ro

m
o

te
 t
h

e
 p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 e

n
q

u
ir

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
u

tt
in

g
 a

n
 a

rt
ic

le
 i
n

 t
h
e

 I
n

 S
h

a
p

e
 m

a
g
a

z
in

e
, 
a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

g
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 a
ls

o
 a

m
e
n

d
in

g
 

th
e

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 t
o

 m
a
k
e

 t
h

e
 p

re
-a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 a
d

v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
o

re
 p

ro
m

in
e
n

t.
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

6
5

1
0

1
T

h
e

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 d

u
e
 t
o

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 d

e
la

y
s
 i
n

 r
e

c
e

ip
t 
o

f 
in

v
o

ic
e

s
 f
o

r 
g

ra
n

ts
 t
o

 o
u

ts
id

e
 

b
o

d
ie

s
. 
A

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

s
a

v
in

g
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

 b
y
 n

o
t 
m

a
k
in

g
 a

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 L

D
F

 f
u

n
d

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r.
 T

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 L

D
F

 
e

x
a
m

in
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
h
is

 y
e

a
r 

a
n
d

 L
D

F
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
n

c
y
 e

x
p

e
n
d

it
u

re
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
u

n
d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 

y
e

a
rs

. 

S
a
la

ri
e

s
 

5
1

5
4

S
a

v
in

g
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 d
u

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 o

f 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 D

C
 

m
a
n

a
g
e

r 
p

o
s
t 
b

e
in

g
 v

a
c
a
n

t 
u

n
ti
l 
la

te
 A

u
g

u
s
t.
 P

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 s
a

v
in

g
 i
s
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e

a
v
e

 i
n

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 o

ff
s
e

t 
b

y
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 c

o
v
e

r.
 

C
a

p
it
a
l 
–

 
A

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

-2
7

E
x
p
e

n
d
it
u

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

fu
rb

is
h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 A

lm
s
h

o
u
s
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 f
u

n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

le
g

a
l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
s
. 

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u
e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

th
e

 p
ro

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

m
a
jo

r 
a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 E
d

e
n

b
ri
d

g
e

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 s

o
m

e
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 a

 H
ig

h
 C

o
u

rt
 C

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 i
n

 P
e

n
s
h
u

rs
t 

th
o

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 n
e

x
t 
y
e

a
r.

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

  
  

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 70



IT
E

M
 1

 

(5
) 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
&

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 –

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 
£
’0

0
0
 

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
	


�
�

��
�

�

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

£
0
0
0
 

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
)

A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 C
a

r 
P

a
rk

s
 

-4
1

1
5

A
ll 

e
x
p
e

n
d
it
u

re
 t
o

 b
e

 c
h
a

rg
e

d
 t
o

 o
n

-s
tr

e
e

t 
p

a
rk

in
g

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 f

u
n

d
. 

A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 
D

ir
e

c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

1
0

3
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 w
o

rk
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 a

t 
D

u
n

b
ri
k
 a

n
d

 H
o
lly

b
u

s
h

 d
e

p
o

ts
. 
S

m
a
ll 

s
a

v
in

g
 f
o

re
c
a
s
t.
 

B
u
ild

in
g

 C
o
n

tr
o

l 
-6

3
-8

0
In

c
o
m

e
 f
o

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 £

1
1
0

,5
7
5

 b
e

lo
w

 p
ro

fi
le

. 
B

u
d
g

e
t 
in

c
o
m

e
 f
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

is
 £

4
8

5
,0

4
3

. 
T

o
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 i
n
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 w
a

s
 £

3
6
5

,0
0

0
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

 r
e

a
lis

ti
c
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 l
ik

e
ly

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 i
n

 2
0
1

2
/1

3
 (

£
3

2
6

,5
0

0
 a

ft
e

r 
1

1
 

m
o
n

th
s
).

 A
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
o
f 

in
c
o

m
e

 o
f 
a

p
p

ro
x
 £

1
2
0

,0
0

0
 i
s
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t.
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d
e

 o
n

 s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
c
h
e

c
k
in

g
 

fe
e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
. 

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

s
 

-1
0

9
-1

1
0

In
c
o
m

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 £

9
5

,9
3
4

 b
e

lo
w

 p
ro

fi
le

. 
£

6
8

,0
0
0

 o
n

 P
a

y
 a

n
d

 D
is

p
la

y
 i
n

c
o
m

e
 a

lo
n
e

. 

C
C

T
V

 
-2

0
-3

0
B

u
d
g

e
t 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 u

n
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 I
n

c
o
m

e
 o

f 
£

4
5

,0
0

0
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 r

e
a
lis

e
d

. 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 t
o

 p
a

rt
ly

 
o

ff
s
e

t 
th

is
. 

E
H

 A
n
im

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

-1
5

-1
7

O
v
e

r 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 k

e
n

n
e

lli
n
g

 c
o

s
ts

 d
u
e

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 s
tr

a
y
 d

o
g

s
 p

ic
k
e
d

 u
p

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 
b

e
in

g
 c

la
im

e
d

. 
O

v
e

r 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 v

e
t 
fe

e
s
. 

E
H

 
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 

3
1

2
7

S
a

v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

c
u

rr
e
d

 o
n

 a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
n

c
y
 c

o
s
ts

. 
W

o
rk

s
 d

e
fe

rr
e
d

 u
n

ti
l 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
. 

E
n

v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt
h

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

-3
3

T
h

is
 i
s
 y

e
a

r 
tw

o
 o

f 
th

e
 o

n
e
-o

ff
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
e

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 s

ta
b

ili
s
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

.

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b

 
(T

ra
d

in
g

) 

1
5

T
ra

d
in

g
 h

u
b

 i
n

 s
u

rp
lu

s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

ff
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

d
 f
o

r 
re

m
a
in

d
e

r 
o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

to
 m

e
e

t 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

w
o

rk
lo

a
d

s
. 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 i
n

to
 o

n
-l
in

e
 f
o

rm
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 
T

h
e
s
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
A

n
y
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 a

t 
y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 i
s
 s

h
a

re
d

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a
lly

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 t
h

re
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e
s
. 

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 R

e
g
im

e
 

-1
1

-1
0

B
u

d
g

e
t 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 £

1
8

,0
0
0

 o
f 

u
n
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

c
o
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 r

e
a
lis

e
d

. 
O

th
e

r 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 p
a

rt
ly

 
o

ff
s
e

t 
th

is
. 

O
n

-s
tr

e
e

t 
P

a
rk

in
g
 

-2
4

-2
0

In
c
o
m

e
 £

1
3

,0
0

0
 a

b
o

v
e

 p
ro

fi
le

, 
m

o
s
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 P
a

y
 a

n
d
 D

is
p

la
y
. 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 £

3
5

,0
0

0
 a

b
o

v
e

 p
ro

fi
le

, 
m

a
in

ly
 

d
u

e
 t
o

 c
o

s
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 w

it
h

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n
g

 n
e

w
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 71



IT
E

M
 1

 

(6
) 

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 
£
’0

0
0
 

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
	


�
�

��
�

�

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

£
0
0
0
 

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
)

P
a

rk
s
 &

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n

 
G

ro
u

n
d

s
 

-2
7

O
v
e

r 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 B

ra
d
b

o
u

rn
e

 L
a
k
e
s
, 
H

o
lly

b
u

s
h

 a
n

d
 S

w
a
n

le
y
 s

it
e

s
 o

ff
s
e

t 
b

y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 E

s
ta

te
 

M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
–

 G
ro

u
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 P
a

rk
s
 R

u
ra

l 
(C

o
u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
),

P
a

rk
s
 –

 R
u

ra
l 

1
8

O
v
e

r 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 B

ra
d
b

o
u

rn
e

 L
a
k
e
s
, 
H

o
lly

b
u

s
h

 a
n

d
 S

w
a
n

le
y
 s

it
e

s
 o

ff
s
e

t 
b

y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 E

s
ta

te
 

M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
–

 G
ro

u
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 P
a

rk
s
 R

u
ra

l 
(C

o
u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
).

P
u

b
lic

 
C

o
n

v
e

n
ie

n
c
e

s
 

-1
1

-1
0

B
u

d
g

e
t 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 £

1
1

,0
0
0

 u
n

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

c
o
m

e
. 

R
e
fu

s
e

 C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 

-2
7

-3
0

£
1

0
,0

0
0

 u
n

b
u

d
g
e

te
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 t
o

 e
x
a
m

in
e

 m
a
n

u
a
l 
h

a
n

d
lin

g
 t
e

c
h

n
iq

u
e
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 H

S
E

 
v
is

it
 a

t 
th

e
 d

e
p

o
t.
 H

S
E

 n
o
w

 r
e

v
is

it
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

w
 n

o
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 r

e
 o

u
r 

m
a
n

u
a
l 
h

a
n

d
lin

g
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
. 
In

c
o
m

e
 £

4
,7

0
0

 d
o

w
n

 o
n

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 c

re
d
it
s
. 
N

o
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 f
o

r 
d

is
p

o
s
a
l 
o

f 
c
lin

ic
a

l 
w

a
s
te

 a
s
 t
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
w

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 b
y
 K

C
C

. 

S
tr

e
e

t 
C

le
a
n

s
in

g
 

1
8

1
0

S
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 c
o

s
ts

. 

S
a
la

ri
e

s
 –

 
O

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

2
4

0
2

2
1

S
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 D

ir
e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

a
la

ri
e

s
 o

ff
s
e

t 
b

y
 e

x
p

e
n
d

it
u

re
 o

n
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 m
a
in

ta
in

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
e

re
 

v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
 e

x
is

t.
 A

ll 
re

fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 D
ir

e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
d
in

g
 A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 

S
a
la

ri
e

s
 –

 
B

u
ild

in
g

 C
o
n

tr
o

l 
2

1
S

a
v
in

g
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 v
a

c
a

n
c
y
 f

o
r 

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o
l 
S

u
rv

e
y
o

r.
 W

o
rk

 b
e
in

g
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 s

u
rv

e
y
o

r.
 

S
a
la

ri
e

s
 –

 
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt
h
 

1
1

S
a

v
in

g
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 v
a

c
a

n
c
y
 –

 n
o

w
 f

ill
e

d
. 

S
a
la

ri
e

s
 –

 
L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
 

4
5

4
5

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

p
o

s
t 
n

o
w

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d
. 
P

o
s
t 
o

f 
A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
w

ill
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 f
ill

e
d

. 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

a
la

ri
e

s
 (

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 T
a
x
is

) 
w

ill
 b

e
 o

ff
s
e

t 
b

y
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 (

£
4

5
,0

0
0

) 
fr

o
m

 
n

o
t 
a

tt
ra

c
ti
n

g
 n

e
w

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

. 

C
a

p
it
a
l 
–

 V
e
h

ic
le

 
P

u
rc

h
a

s
e
s
 

6
0

3
V

e
h
ic

le
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
s
 p

e
r 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
A

n
y
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 w
ill

 
b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 v

e
h

ic
le

 r
e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
d

. 

D
ir
e

c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
R

e
fu

s
e
 

6
7

6
7

S
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

a
la

ri
e

s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
 (

£
9

1
,0

0
0

) 
h

e
lp

e
d

 o
ff

s
e

t 
e

x
p
e

n
d
it
u

re
 o

n
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 c
o

v
e

r 
v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 (

£
7

4
,0

0
0

).
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 f
ix

e
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 c
o

s
ts

 d
u
e

 t
o

 n
e
w

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 c

o
m

in
g

 o
n

to
 

d
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 l
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
. 
In

c
o
m

e
 £

7
,0

0
0

 o
v
e

r 
p

ro
fi
le

. 
A

c
c
o
u

n
t 
£

5
,0

0
0

 i
n
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a

 p
ro

fi
le

d
 

d
e

fi
c
it
 o

f 
£

6
2

,0
0

0
. 

D
ir
e

c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
S

tr
e

e
t 
C

le
a
n

s
in

g
 

-2
0

-2
3

S
a
la

ri
e

s
 o

v
e

r 
p

ro
fi
le

 b
y
 £

3
4

,0
0

0
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 m

a
d

e
 o

n
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 r
e

p
a
ir

s
 £

6
,0

0
0

 o
v
e

r 
p

ro
fi
le

. 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
£

5
5

,0
0

0
 i
n

 d
e
fi
c
it
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a

 p
ro

fi
le

d
 d

e
fi
c
it
 o

f 
£
3

5
,0

0
0

. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 72



IT
E

M
 1

 

(7
) 

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 
£
’0

0
0
 

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
	


�
�

��
�

�

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

£
0
0
0
 

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
)

D
ir
e

c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
T

ra
d

e
 

2
9

2
6

A
lt
h
o

u
g
h

 t
ra

d
e

 w
a

s
te

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 £

3
7

,0
0
0

 b
e
lo

w
 t
a

rg
e

t,
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 c

o
n

tr
o
lle

d
 £

6
5

,0
0

0
 b

e
lo

w
 p

ro
fi
le

. 
A

c
c
o
u

n
t 

£
5

3
,0

0
0

 i
n

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
a

 p
ro

fi
le

d
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 o

f 
£

2
4

,0
0

0
 

D
ir
e

c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
G

re
e

n
 W

a
s
te

 
-1

4
-1

6
In

c
o
m

e
 £

7
,0

0
0

 b
e
lo

w
 t
a

rg
e

t 
o

n
 s

a
le

 o
f 

b
in

s
/p

e
rm

it
s
 a

n
d

 s
a
c
k
s
. 
E

x
p

e
n
d

it
u

re
 £

6
,0

0
0

 o
v
e

r 
p

ro
fi
le

 d
u
e

 t
o

 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 c
o

v
e

ri
n
g

 s
ta

ff
 o

n
 s

u
s
p
e
n

s
io

n
 p

e
n
d

in
g

 d
is

c
ip

lin
a

ry
 a

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
u
lt
a

n
t 

v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
. 
R

e
c
e

n
t 
p

u
rc

h
a
s
e

 o
f 

s
a

c
k
s
 h

a
s
 p

u
t 
e

x
p

e
n
d

it
u

re
 o

v
e

r 
p

ro
fi
le

, 
b

u
t 
s
to

c
k
 w

ill
 t
a
k
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
n

to
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

. 

D
ir
e

c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
C

e
s
s
p

o
o

ls
 

-2
8

-4
0

In
c
o
m

e
 £

2
7

,0
0

0
 b

e
lo

w
 t
a

rg
e

t.
 A

c
c
o
u

n
t 
£

2
0

,0
0

0
 i
n

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a

 p
ro

fi
le

d
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 o

f 
£
4

8
,0

0
0

. 

D
ir
e

c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
P

e
s
t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
-3

1
-3

0
T

o
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 £

3
4

,0
0

0
 b

e
lo

w
 p

ro
fi
le

 a
n

d
 £

4
1

,0
0
0

 b
e
lo

w
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
n

 w
a

s
p

 n
e

s
t 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
ts

 a
lo

n
e

. 
O

n
ly

 1
6

9
 

w
a

s
p

 n
e

s
t 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

 c
o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 8
1

8
 i
n

 2
0

1
1

. 
In

c
o
m

e
 o

n
 r

o
d

e
n

t 
c
o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
w

o
rk

 
£

7
,0

0
0

 a
b

o
v
e

 p
ro

fi
le

. 

D
ir
e

c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
O

v
e

ra
ll 

T
ra

d
in

g
 

P
o

s
it
io

n
 

1
4

O
v
e

ra
ll 

tr
a

d
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 £

9
2

,0
0

0
 i
n

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a

 p
ro

fi
le

d
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 o

f 
£
7

8
,0

0
0

. 
F

o
re

c
a

s
ti
n

g
 a

 y
e

a
r 

e
n
d

 
s
u

rp
lu

s
 t
o

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
(£

6
4

,0
0
0

).
 

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u
e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
&

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
  
  

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 73



IT
E

M
 1

 

(8
) 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 &
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 –

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
V

a
ri
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 
£
’0

0
0
 

��
�

��
��

���
��

	

�

��
�

�
�

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n
u
a
l 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 

£
0
0
0
 

E
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

) 

D
a

rt
fo

rd
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b

 
(S

D
C

 C
o

s
ts

) 

-1
5

9
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t
o

 h
e
lp

 r
e

d
u
c
e

 t
h

e
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 b
a

c
k
lo

g
. 
B

o
th

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

fu
n
d

in
g

. 

D
a

rt
fo

rd
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 &
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

 

-1
6

A
g

re
e
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 s
p

lit
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 S
D

C
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

s
. 

L
o

c
a
l 
T

a
x
 

1
6

5
3

A
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 c

o
u

rt
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n

c
o
m

e
. 

M
e
m

b
e

rs
 

1
5

1
5

E
ff

e
c
t 
o

f 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
ly

 a
b
le

 t
o

 c
la

im
 o

n
e

 S
p
e

c
ia

l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 A
llo

w
a

n
c
e

. 

M
is

c
. 
F

in
a
n

c
e
 

5
1

5
R

e
d
u

c
e
d

 a
llo

w
a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
d
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 r

a
te

 r
e

lie
f.

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 –
 

E
x
c
h
e

q
u
e

r 
&

 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

4
1

1
S

a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

u
re

 o
f 

th
e

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 H

R
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 –
 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 F
u
n

c
ti
o
n
 

4
0

4
4

S
a

v
in

g
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

u
re

 o
f 

th
e

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 H

R
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 –
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
A

d
m

in
 

2
8

2
7

S
a

v
in

g
s
 m

a
d

e
 o

n
 c

e
n

tr
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g

. 

T
re

a
s
u

ry
 

M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
-2

1
-2

5
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e
b

it
/c

re
d

it
 c

a
rd

 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
.

S
a
la

ri
e

s
 

-1
6

0
7

4
S

a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

u
re

 o
f 

th
e

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 H

R
. 
A

ls
o

, 
a

g
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 b
e

in
g

 u
s
e

d
 t
o

 f
ill

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 p
o
s
ts

 a
s
 i
t 
is

 p
ro

v
in

g
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 r
e

c
ru

it
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
s
ta

ff
. 

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u
e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

G
ro

u
p

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
–

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 74



IT
E

M
 1

 

(9
) 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
 –

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
V

a
ri
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 
£
’0

0
0
 

��
�

��
��

���
��

	

�

��
�

�
�

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n
u
a
l 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 

£
0
0
0
 

E
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

) 

E
n

e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

-5
-1

5
T

h
e

 o
v
e

rs
p
e

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
e

t 
fr

o
m

 p
ri

v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 u

n
d
e

rs
p

e
n

d
. 
T

h
is

 r
e
la

te
s
 t
o

 5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
s
t 
n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
in

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 i
s
 m

e
t 
fr

o
m

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

. 

H
o
m

e
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e
n

c
y
 

2
0

2
0

T
h

e
 H

IA
 i
s
 t
o

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g
h

t 
in

-h
o

u
s
e

 f
ro

m
 1

s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

 a
n

d
 a

n
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 (

p
re

v
io

u
s
 c

o
re

 f
u

n
d
in

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

IA
) 

w
ill

 p
a

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 R
e

g
is

te
r 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

 a
d
m

in
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
o

s
t 
to

 a
s
s
is

t 
th

e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 m
a

n
g

e
 t
h

e
 e

x
tr

a
 

w
o

rk
. 

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
 

-1
0

-8
T

h
is

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

fi
lin

g
 o

n
 B

&
B

 b
u

t 
y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 o

n
 t
a

rg
e

t.
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 

-1
5

-1
5

T
h

is
 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
c
o

s
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e
 o

ff
s
e

t 
fr

o
m

 o
th

e
r 

s
a

v
in

g
s
. 

P
ri

v
a

te
 S

e
c
to

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

1
9

1
9

S
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 c
o

s
ts

 w
ill

 o
ff

s
e

t 
th

e
 o

v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
. 

S
a
la

ri
e

s
 –

 E
x
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d
 

6
1

5
5

T
h

is
 i
s
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
a

ff
e
c
t 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

b
u
d

g
e

ts
. 

C
a

p
it
a
l 
–

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
G

ra
n

ts
 

3
4

5
2

5
0

It
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o

 p
re

d
ic

t 
w

h
e
n

 w
o

rk
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

. 
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
is

 c
o

rr
e

c
t.
 

C
a

p
it
a
l 
–

 W
K

H
A

 
A

d
a
p

s
 f
o

r 
D

is
a

b
le

d
 

-3
6

It
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o

 p
re

d
ic

t 
w

h
e
n

 w
o

rk
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

. 
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
is

 c
o

rr
e

c
t.
 

C
a

p
it
a
l 
–

 S
D

C
 –

 
H

M
O

 G
ra

n
ts

 
-2

4
T

h
is

 i
s
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
a

ff
e
c
t 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

b
u
d

g
e

ts
. 

C
a

p
it
a
l 
–

 R
H

P
C

G
 

–
 D

is
c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 

G
ra

n
ts

 

-1
3

T
h

is
 i
s
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
a

ff
e
c
t 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

b
u
d

g
e

ts
. 

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u
e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
  
  

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 75



IT
E

M
 1

 

(1
0
) 

IT
 &

 F
a

c
il
it

ie
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
–

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
V

a
ri
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 
£
’0

0
0
 

��
�

��
��

���
��

	

�

��
�

�
�

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n
u
a
l 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 

£
0
0
0
 

E
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

) 

A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 –
 I
T

 
1

3
8

£
1

8
9
k
 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
to

 b
e

 u
n
s
p
e

n
t 
a

t 
e

n
d

 o
f 

y
e

a
r.

 T
h
is

 i
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 1

0
 y

e
a

r 
a

s
s
e

t 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 

w
ill

 b
e

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e

d
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 r

o
lli

n
g

 f
u

n
d

 a
t 
e

n
d

 o
f 

y
e

a
r.

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 –
 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 
C

e
n

tr
e

 
1

2
1

4
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
d

u
e

 t
o

 s
a
la

ry
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e
n

d
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 s
ta

ff
 t
u

rn
o

v
e

r 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r.
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 –
 I
T

 
-1

-2
4

1
1
k
 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

e
s
te

d
 a

s
 a

 c
a

rr
y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
o

n
lin

e
 f
o

rm
s
 f
o

r 
lic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

is
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

 R
e
m

a
in

in
g

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
d

u
e

 t
o

 o
n
e

 o
ff

 u
n
d

e
rs

p
e
n

d
 o

n
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

m
ic

ro
fi
lm

 a
n

d
 s

c
a
n

n
in

g
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t.
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 –
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
O

ff
ic

e
s
 –

 
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

6
1

7
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
d

u
e

 t
o

 a
n

 u
n

d
e

rs
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ta
ti
o
n
e

ry
 a

n
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

o
th

e
r 

s
m

a
ll 

b
u

t 
c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 
u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t 
c
e

n
tr

e
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 –
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
A

d
m

in
 

4
1

9
R

e
d
u

c
e
d

 c
o

s
ts

 o
n

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
y
. 

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u
e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

IT
 &

 F
a

c
il
it

ie
s

 M
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 76



IT
E

M
 1

 

(1
1
) 

L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 –
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1
3

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
V

a
ri
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 
£
’0

0
0
 

��
�

��
��

���
��

	

�

��
�

�
�

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n
u
a
l 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 

£
0
0
0
 

E
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

) 

A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 
A

rg
y
le

 R
o

a
d
 

3
0

W
o
rk

 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 a

n
d

 o
n

 s
it
e

 f
o

r 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
o

ic
in

g
 b

y
 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r.

 

A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 
L

e
is

u
re

 

1
4

W
o
rk

 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 a

n
d

 o
n

 s
it
e

 f
o

r 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
o

ic
in

g
 b

y
 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r.

 

A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 
O

th
e

r 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 

1
2

W
o
rk

 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 a

n
d

 o
n

 s
it
e

 f
o

r 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
o

ic
in

g
 b

y
 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r.

 

A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 
S

e
w

a
g
e

 
T

re
a

tm
e
n

t 
P

la
n

ts
 

1
0

1
1

N
o

 e
x
p

e
n
d

it
u

re
 w

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

is
 i
s
 a

 s
a

v
in

g
. 

A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 &
 

S
a
la

ri
e

s
 

-1
1

T
h

is
 r

e
la

te
s
 t
o

 I
T

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f
o

r 
M

a
rc

h
 b

u
t 
a

c
tu

a
lly

 s
p

e
n

t 
in

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

. 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

d
m

in
 

1
0

1
0

S
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 b
u

d
g

e
t.

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
2

9
5

8
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a
s
 s

e
e
n

 a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 i
ts

 p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
2

/1
3

 a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

ts
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 t
o

 a
b

o
lis

h
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
o

u
t 
lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 
T

h
is

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 

o
c
c
u

rr
e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

b
u
d

g
e

ts
 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
w

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
. 
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 4

0
%

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 f
e

e
s
 m

e
a

n
s
 t
h

a
t 
it
 i
s
 

n
o

w
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t 
th

a
t 
a

u
d
it
 f

e
e

s
 a

re
 a

c
c
ru

e
d

 a
t 
£

5
k
 p

e
r 

m
o
n

th
 p

lu
s
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
g

ra
n

t 
c
la

im
s
. 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 

4
0

4
3

T
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

h
a
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 i
ts

 £
1

0
0
k
 t
a

rg
e

t 
in

 2
0
1

2
/1

3
 f

o
r 

v
a

c
a

n
t 
p

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 i
s
 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
to

 e
x
c
e

e
d

 i
t 
b

y
 £

9
k
 

a
t 
y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 a

ll 
m

a
rk

e
t 
p

re
m

iu
m

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
re

 
a

re
 n

o
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d
e

 t
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
n

 u
n
d

e
rs

p
e
n

d
 o

f 
£

3
4
k
. 

E
le

c
ti
o
n

s
 

2
8

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
 £

1
5

2
,0

0
0

. 
O

n
c
e

 a
ll 

in
v
o

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

d
, 
th

e
 

s
u

rp
lu

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
fu

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 77



IT
E

M
 1

 

(1
2
) 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
V

a
ri
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 
£
’0

0
0
 

��
�

��
��

���
��

	

�

��
�

�
�

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n
u
a
l 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 

£
0
0
0
 

E
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

) 

E
s
ta

te
s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
–

 
B

u
ild

in
g

s
 

-5
4

-5
2

T
h

e
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

v
in

g
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 n

o
w

 v
a

c
a

n
t 
p

e
n

d
in

g
 

d
is

p
o

s
a
l 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 r

e
n

ta
l 
in

c
o
m

e
. 

L
a

n
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

-3
2

-3
5

T
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a

te
 c

o
n

ti
n
u
e

s
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 e
ff

e
c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 i
n

c
o
m

e
. 

M
a

rk
e

ts
 

1
1

-8
7

T
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 i
n

c
u

rr
e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 l
iq

u
id

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 
o

p
e

ra
to

r 
(£

7
2

,0
0
0

) 
n

e
e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 o

ff
. 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
to

rs
 

1
4

1
5

T
h

e
 c

o
s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

a
n

v
a

s
s
e

rs
 i
s
 l
e
s
s
 t
h

a
n

 o
ri
g
in

a
lly

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 –
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
O

ff
ic

e
s
 

7
3

4
5

T
h

is
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
is

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 i
n

c
o
m

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 b
y
 l
e

tt
in

g
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

ir
d

 p
a

rt
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

re
d

u
c
e
d

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

e
n
e

rg
y
 a

s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 –
 L

e
g
a

l 
F

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 

-1
1

-1
0

T
h

e
 o

u
tt
u

rn
 o

n
 c

o
u
n

s
e
l’s

 f
e

e
s
 i
s
 w

o
rs

e
 t
h

a
n

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 p

a
rt

ly
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 
C

o
u

n
s
e

l 
to

 c
o

v
e

r 
s
ta

ff
 

a
b

s
e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

ly
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 u
s
e

 C
o

u
n
s
e
l 
in

 H
ig

h
 C

o
u

rt
 l
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
. 
F

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

x
t 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 e

x
p
e

c
te

d
 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 u
s
e

 o
f 
C

o
u
n

s
e
l.
  
S

1
0
6

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 

is
 s

o
m

e
w

h
a

t 
h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 b

u
t 
th

is
 i
n

c
o
m

e
 i
s
 i
n

h
e

re
n

tl
y
 u

n
p

re
d
ic

ta
b

le
 d

u
e

 t
o

 m
a

rk
e

t 
c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
.

S
a
la

ri
e

s
 

-1
6

1
7

T
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

h
a
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 o
v
e

rt
im

e
 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 V

a
c
a

n
c
y
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

. 

C
a

p
it
a
l 
–

 
S

e
v
e

n
o
a
k
s
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 

3
8

A
w

a
it
in

g
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 f
e

e
 i
n

v
o

ic
e

s
. 

C
a

p
it
a
l 
–

 P
o
lic

e
 

C
o

-l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

2
4

1
8

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d

, 
fi
n
a

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
£

1
8
2

,0
0

0
, 
re

n
t 
in

v
o

ic
e

d
 a

t 
£

1
8

,2
0

0
p

.a
. 
F

ir
s
t 
q

u
a

rt
e

rs
 i
n

v
o

ic
e

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
. 

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u
e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

  
  

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 78



2
. 

 O
v
e
ra

ll
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
1
/1

2

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 1
3

 -
 F

in
a

l
B

u
d

g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 5
8

 6
9

- 
1
1

-1
8
.7

 
 8

4
2

 7
7
7

 6
5

7
.7

9
7
8

 9
6
1

 1
7

 1
,1

4
0

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
0
1

 6
5

 3
6

3
5
.8

 1
,1

5
8

 1
,1

4
6

 1
3

1
.1

1
,2

9
9

 1
,2

6
6

 3
3

 1
,4

1
3

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

 2
5
3

 2
4
9

 4
1
.5

 2
,6

2
7

 2
,8

7
5

- 
2
4
9

-9
.5

 
2
,7

2
4

 2
,9

5
5

- 
2
3
1

 2
,5

2
8

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 6
2

 5
3

 9
1
5
.2

 7
3
8

 7
1
4

 2
4

3
.3

8
7
2

 8
5
4

 1
9

 9
4
4

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 4
7
4

 4
3
6

 3
8

8
.1

 5
,3

6
4

 5
,5

1
1

- 
1
4
7

-2
.7

 
5
,8

7
3

 6
,0

3
5

- 
1
6
2

6
,0

2
5

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

 3
1
7

 3
7
6

- 
5
9

-1
8
.6

 
 3

,0
8
1

 3
,1

6
0

- 
7
9

-2
.6

 
3
,9

5
8

 3
,8

0
6

 1
5
2

 4
,5

1
6

IT
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 1
5
1

 1
1
9

 3
2

2
1
.0

 1
,7

7
0

 1
,6

1
8

 1
5
2

8
.6

2
,0

1
2

 1
,9

8
5

 2
7

 1
,5

9
5

L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
2
2

 1
5
4

- 
3
3

-2
6
.7

 
 1

,7
5
9

 1
,5

8
9

 1
7
0

9
.7

1
,9

2
4

 1
,9

2
2

 2
 1

,3
6
3

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 5
9
0

 6
4
9

- 
6
0

-1
0
.1

 
 6

,6
1
0

 6
,3

6
7

 2
4
3

3
.7

7
,8

9
4

 7
,7

1
2

 1
8
2

7
,4

7
3

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

1
)

 1
,0

6
4

 1
,0

8
5

- 
2
1

-2
.0

 
 1

1
,9

7
4

 1
1
,8

7
8

 9
6

0
.8

1
3
,7

6
7

 1
3
,7

4
7

 1
9

1
3
,4

9
8

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

 t
o
 A

m
o
u
n
t 
to

 b
e
 m

e
t 
fr

o
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

D
ir
e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
d
in

g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 4
- 

1
4

 1
8

 4
5
0
.0

- 
7
8

- 
9
2

 1
4

 1
7
.9

- 
6
4

- 
6
5

 1
 2

1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

- 
4

- 
4

- 
0

- 
0
.0

- 
4
9

- 
4
9

- 
0

- 
0
.0

- 
5
4

- 
5
4

 -
- 

4
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

- 
1
6

- 
1
6

 -
 -

- 
1
7
2

- 
1
7
2

 -
 -

- 
1
9
1

- 
1
9
1

 -
- 

1
9
7

R
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 C

o
s
ts

 -
 a

ll
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

 -
 -

 -

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

2
)

 1
,0

4
8

 1
,0

5
1

- 
3

-0
.3

 
 1

1
,6

7
5

 1
1
,5

6
5

 1
1
0

 0
.9

 1
3
,4

5
8

 1
3
,4

3
7

 2
0

 1
3
,2

7
5

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

ra
n
t

- 
3
8
7

- 
3
8
7

 -
0
.0

- 
4
,2

5
9

- 
4
,2

5
9

 -
 -

- 
4
,6

4
6

- 
4
,6

4
6

 -
- 

5
,1

4
1

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
- 

S
D

C
- 

7
7
1

- 
7
7
1

 -
0
.0

- 
8
,4

8
0

- 
8
,4

8
0

 -
 -

- 
9
,2

5
1

- 
9
,2

5
1

 -
- 

9
,1

9
9

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	


�
��
�


��
�
�
�

��
�
�
�

��
�

�
��

��
�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
�

��
�
�

��
�
��

��
�
�
�

��
�
�
�

��
�

��
�
��
�
�

S
u
m

m
a
ry

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

c
o
m

e

N
e
t 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

- 
1
1
1

- 
1
0
7

- 
3

 2
.9

- 
1
,0

6
4

- 
1
,1

7
4

 1
1
0

 1
0
.4

- 
4
3
9

- 
4
6
0

 2
0

- 
1
,0

6
5

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
Im

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

In
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
In

c
o
m

e
- 

1
8

- 
2
6

 7
-3

9
.0

 
- 

1
9
0

- 
2
9
5

 1
0
5

 5
5
.6

- 
1
7
3

- 
2
8
9

 1
1
6

- 
3
0
8

O
v
e
ra

ll 
to

ta
l

- 
1
2
9

- 
1
3
3

 4
 3

.1
- 

1
,2

5
4

- 
1
,4

6
9

 2
1
6

 1
7
.2

- 
6
1
2

- 
7
4
8

 1
3
6

- 
1
,3

7
3

P
la

n
n
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 (

fr
o
m

)/
to

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

 6
2
7

 6
2
7

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

- 
1
5

- 
1
5

 -
 -  -

S
u
rp

lu
s

-
- 

1
3
6

 1
3
6

- 
1
,3

7
3

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  
 2

_
S

u
m

m
a
ry

IT
E

M
 2

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 79



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
1
/1

2

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

S
D

C
 F

u
n

d
e
d

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
.

 0
 1

- 
0

-
 5

 8
- 

2
- 

4
7
.4

 1
0

 8
 2

 8

A
ll 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

P
it
c
h

- 
0

- 
0

 0
-

- 
2

- 
2

 0
 4

.0
- 

2
- 

2
 -

- 
2

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

c
ti
v
it
y

 -
- 

3
 3

-
 -

- 
0

 0
-

 -
-

 -
 2

0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
s

- 
0

 -
- 

0
-

- 
2

- 
1
1

 9
 4

9
7
.4

- 
2

- 
1
1

 9
- 

1
5

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 1

8
 1

4
 4

 2
0
.5

 1
8
8

 1
7
7

 1
1

 5
.6

 2
0
7

 2
0
4

 3
 1

9
1

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 3
 0

 3
 9

5
.8

 3
8

 3
3

 5
 1

3
.6

 4
1

 4
1

 -
 4

3

G
ra

n
ts

 t
o
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s

 2
 2

- 
0

- 
0
.2

 1
7
6

 1
7
6

 1
 0

.3
 1

7
9

 1
7
9

 -
 1

8
5

H
e
a
lt
h
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 3
 4

- 
0

- 
5
.5

 3
7

 3
9

- 
2

- 
4
.4

 4
1

 4
1

 -
 4

1

L
e
is

u
re

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t

 9
 3

0
- 

2
1

- 
2
3
2
.9

 1
7
9

 1
8
6

- 
7

- 
3
.9

 2
5
1

 2
5
9

- 
8

 3
3
9

L
e
is

u
re

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 -
 -

 -
-

 2
0

 2
0

 -
 -

 2
0

 2
0

 -
 2

0

S
T

A
G

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

rt
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 -

 -
 -

-
 1

0
0

 7
5

 2
5

 2
5
.0

 1
0
0

 1
0
0

 -
 1

0
0

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 0

 0
 0

-
 4

 4
 0

 1
.1

 4
 4

 -
 1

6

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n

 5
 7

- 
2

- 
3
6
.4

 5
3

 5
2

 1
 2

.3
 5

8
 5

8
 -

 5
0

T
o
u
ri

s
m

 1
- 

4
 5

 7
1
0
.6

 2
2

 1
7

 5
 2

2
.5

 2
4

 2
4

 -
 5

2

W
e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 2
 4

- 
2

- 
8
5
.9

- 
6

 3
- 

9
- 

1
5
3
.1

 -
-

 -
 -

Y
o
u
th

 4
 2

 2
 5

0
.8

 4
3

 3
6

 7
 1

7
.2

 4
8

 3
7

 1
1

 7
1

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(S

D
C

 F
u

n
d

e
d

)
 4

8
 5

6
- 

8
- 

1
7
.4

 8
5
7

 8
1
3

 4
4

 5
.2

 9
7
8

 9
6
1

 1
7

 1
,1

4
0

E
x
te

rn
a
ll

y
 F

u
n

d
e
d

B
ig

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
d

 -
- 

3
 3

-
 -

 0
- 

0
-

 -
-

 -
 -

C
h
o
o
s
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h
 W

K
 P

C
T

 6
 1

1
- 

5
- 

7
2
.9

- 
1
1

 2
- 

1
3

- 
1
1
5
.6

 -
-

 -
 -

F
a
lls

 P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

 -
- 

3
 3

-
 -

- 
5

 5
-

 -
-

 -
 -

L
o
c
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 1

- 
1

-
 -

-
 -

 -

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 C

h
ild

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
-

 -
 -

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 4

 1
1

- 
7

- 
1
7
2
.8

- 
5

- 
2
8

 2
3

 4
8
7
.2

 -
-

 -
 -

P
C

T
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
s

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
- 

1
 1

-
 -

-
 -

 -

P
C

T
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 -
- 

3
 3

-
 -

- 
5

 5
-

 -
-

 -
 -

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(E

x
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

)
 1

0
 1

3
- 

3
- 

2
4
.5

- 
1
6

- 
3
6

 2
1

 1
3
2
.8

 -
 -

 -
 -

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
 5

8
 6

9
- 

1
1

- 
1
8
.7

 8
4
2

 7
7
7

 6
5

 7
.7

 9
7
8

 9
6
1

 1
7

 1
,1

4
0

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 80



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
1
/1

2

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

 2
 1

 1
 5

6
.1

 1
9

 1
6

 3
 1

5
.7

 2
9

 2
9

 -
 2

1

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t

 -
- 

0
 0

-
 -

- 
0

 0
-

 -
-

 -
 0

B
ri

d
le

w
a
y
s
 /

 F
o
o
tp

a
th

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
s

 0
 0

 -
-

 1
 1

 -
 -

 1
 1

 -
 2

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 4
- 

2
 6

 1
5
7
.1

 4
3

 4
0

 3
 7

.2
 4

7
 4

5
 2

 4
5

L
D

F
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 -
 1

- 
1

-
 -

 1
- 

1
-

 -
-

 -
 -

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 A
p
p
e
a
ls

 1
3

 1
4

- 
0

- 
3
.0

 1
4
8

 1
5
2

- 
3

- 
2
.3

 1
6
1

 1
6
8

- 
7

 1
6
6

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 C
o
u
n
te

r
- 

0
- 

0
- 

0
-

- 
1

- 
0

- 
0

- 
4
5
.0

- 
1

- 
1

 -
 0

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

 2
9

- 
0

 3
0

 1
0
1
.7

 3
4
4

 3
9
6

- 
5
2

- 
1
5
.2

 3
5
5

 4
1
5

- 
6
0

 4
9
9

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

 2
2

 2
2

 0
 1

.6
 2

3
6

 2
3
7

- 
1

- 
0
.6

 2
5
9

 2
6
2

- 
3

 2
5
3

P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 3

1
 3

0
 0

 0
.7

 3
6
8

 3
0
2

 6
5

 1
7
.7

 4
4
6

 3
4
5

 1
0
1

 4
2
8

T
o

ta
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
0
1

 6
5

 3
6

 3
5
.8

 1
,1

5
8

 1
,1

4
6

 1
3

 1
.1

 1
,2

9
9

 1
,2

6
6

 3
3

 1
,4

1
4

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 81



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
1
/1

2

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

a
n

d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

 0
 0

- 
0

-
 5

 4
 1

 2
2
.0

 6
 6

 -
 6

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
 1

 0
 0

 5
8
.6

 1
0

 6
 3

 3
4
.8

 1
1

 1
1

 -
 5

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 D
ir

e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 -
 0

- 
0

-
 -

- 
0

 0
-

 -
-

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 H
e
a
lt
h

 1
 1

- 
0

- 
1
6
.5

 1
7

 1
1

 6
 3

6
.6

 1
8

 1
8

 -
 1

5

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 0
 0

 0
-

 6
 7

- 
1

- 
1
0
.7

 6
 6

 -
 5

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
- 

0
 -

- 
0

-
 1

5
 5

6
- 

4
1

- 
2
7
1
.1

 1
5

-
 1

5
 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

C
T

V
 1

 -
 1

 1
0
0
.0

 1
0

 1
4

- 
4

- 
3
4
.3

 1
1

 1
4

- 
3

 1
5

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 0

 -
 0

-
 5

 2
 3

 5
6
.7

 5
 3

 2
 8

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
 2

 0
 0

.6
 2

4
 1

4
 1

0
 4

0
.0

 2
6

 2
3

 3
 1

9

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
y
g
ro

u
n
d
s

 1
 -

 1
 1

0
0
.0

 7
 -

 7
 1

0
0
.0

 8
 1

 7
 3

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

u
b
lic

 T
o
ile

ts
 1

 0
 1

 9
5
.4

 7
 0

 7
 9

5
.2

 8
 1

 7
 1

3

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

- 
1
0

- 
2
1

 1
2

 1
1
8
.5

- 
1
1
2

- 
4
8

- 
6
3

- 
5
6
.6

- 
1
3
0

- 
5
0

- 
8
0

- 
1
4

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
D

is
c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

 W
o
rk

- 
0

 0
- 

0
-

- 
0

 2
- 

2
-

 -
-

 -
 -

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s
- 

1
4
1

- 
1
2
3

- 
1
8

- 
1
2
.4

- 
1
,4

3
1

- 
1
,3

2
3

- 
1
0
9

- 
7
.6

- 
1
,5

8
7

- 
1
,4

7
7

- 
1
1
0

- 
1
,5

5
5

C
C

T
V

 3
5

 1
8

 1
7

 4
8
.5

 2
3
2

 2
5
2

- 
2
0

- 
8
.5

 2
4
5

 2
7
5

- 
3
0

 2
7
5

C
iv

il 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 2
 2

- 
0

- 
1
0
.9

 2
5

 2
3

 2
 7

.9
 2

8
 2

8
 -

 1
0

D
a
n
g
e
ro

u
s
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
s

 2
 1

 1
 6

7
.4

 2
0

 1
8

 2
 1

1
.5

 2
2

 2
2

 -
 2

1

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

u
b
 (

S
D

C
 C

o
s
ts

)
 0

 -
 0

-
- 

0
- 

0
- 

0
-

 -
-

 -
 -

E
H

 A
n
im

a
l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

 1
 8

- 
7

- 
6
2
2
.0

- 
1

 1
5

- 
1
5

- 
2
,9

9
7
.0

 1
 1

8
- 

1
7

 4
0

E
H

 C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

 2
1

 2
3

- 
2

- 
7
.9

 2
2
3

 2
2
8

- 
5

- 
2
.1

 2
4
4

 2
4
4

 -
 -

E
H

 E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 2
9

 2
9

 1
 2

.5
 3

6
3

 3
3
2

 3
1

 8
.7

 3
9
3

 3
6
6

 2
7

 7
0
9

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

 5
 5

- 
0

- 
8
.2

 5
5

 5
3

 2
 2

.9
 6

0
 6

0
 -

 5
7

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 3

3
- 

3
3

-
 -

-
 -

 -

E
s
ta

te
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

- 
G

ro
u
n
d
s

 8
 1

1
- 

3
- 

3
8
.9

 8
6

 8
0

 6
 7

.0
 9

4
 9

4
 -

 8
1

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b
 (

T
ra

d
in

g
)

- 
0

- 
0

 0
-

- 
1

- 
1
5

 1
5

 2
,9

8
5
.8

- 
0

- 
0

 -
 -

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
-

 -
 -

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 R

e
g
im

e
 5

 6
- 

1
- 

2
2
.0

- 
7

 4
- 

1
1

- 
1
5
3
.8

- 
1
4

- 
4

- 
1
0

 2
5

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F

o
o
d
 H

y
g
ie

n
e
 R

a
ti
n
g
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

- 
3

 3
-

 -
-

 -
 -

O
n
-S

tr
e
e
t 

P
a
rk

in
g

- 
3
5

- 
2
7

- 
9

- 
2
4
.7

- 
3
5
9

- 
3
3
5

- 
2
4

- 
6
.7

- 
3
9
1

- 
3
7
1

- 
2
0

- 
2
9
7

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
s

 7
 7

 0
 0

.2
 8

2
 1

1
0

- 
2
7

- 
3
2
.9

 9
1

 9
1

 -
 1

2
3

P
a
rk

s
 -

 R
u
ra

l
 8

 2
 6

 7
1
.0

 7
3

 5
4

 1
8

 2
5
.0

 8
1

 8
1

 -
 5

6

P
u
b
lic

 C
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
s

 3
 5

- 
2

- 
8
3
.7

 3
4

 4
6

- 
1
1

- 
3
3
.3

 3
7

 4
7

- 
1
0

 5
5

P
u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 0
 0

- 
0

-
 1

 1
- 

0
- 

4
1
.8

 1
 1

 -
 1

R
e
fu

s
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 2
0
0

 1
9
2

 8
 3

.9
 2

,1
0
4

 2
,1

3
0

- 
2
7

- 
1
.3

 2
,2

0
4

 2
,2

3
4

- 
3
0

 2
,1

6
1

S
tr

e
e
t 

C
le

a
n
s
in

g
 1

0
0

 9
8

 2
 1

.9
 1

,0
8
1

 1
,0

6
3

 1
8

 1
.7

 1
,1

7
5

 1
,1

6
5

 1
0

 1
,2

1
4

S
tr

e
e
t 

N
a
m

in
g

 1
- 

1
 2

 2
0
4
.6

 1
2

 3
 9

 7
5
.5

 1
3

 5
 8

 4

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 3
 1

4
- 

1
1

- 
4
3
7
.7

 3
5

 4
2

- 
7

- 
2
0
.9

 3
8

 3
8

 -
 2

5

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 82



S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 1

 1
 0

 2
2
.8

 1
6

 1
6

 0
 2

.2
 1

7
 1

7
 -

 1
2

T
a
x
is

 1
- 

5
 5

 8
7
9
.5

- 
1
2

- 
1
8

 6
 5

4
.9

- 
1
2

- 
1
2

 -
- 

1
6

T
o

ta
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

a
n

d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
5
3

 2
4
9

 4
 1

.5
 2

,6
2
7

 2
,8

7
5

- 
2
4
9

- 
9
.5

 2
,7

2
4

 2
,9

5
5

- 
2
3
1

 2
,5

2
8

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 83



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
1
/1

2

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

F
in

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 1
 0

 1
 7

1
.9

 1
2

 5
 6

 5
4
.7

 1
8

 1
2

 7
 6

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
 0

 0
 0

-
 4

 5
- 

1
- 

2
4
.2

 4
 4

 -
 2

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 F
in

a
n
c
e

 1
 2

- 
1

- 
5
1
.4

 1
7

 2
0

- 
3

- 
2
0
.0

 3
9

 3
9

 -
 1

7

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

 0
 2

- 
1

-
 1

2
 1

3
- 

1
- 

5
.3

 1
3

 1
3

 -
 1

4

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 A
d
m

in
- 

1
1

- 
1
1

- 
1

- 
4
.5

- 
1
2
3

- 
1
2
5

 2
 1

.3
 8

2
8

 8
2
8

 -
 1

,2
7
6

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 G
ra

n
ts

- 
4
9

- 
4
8

- 
0

- 
0
.5

- 
5
3
5

- 
5
3
5

 0
 0

.0
- 

6
5
9

- 
6
5
9

 -
- 

6
5
9

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b
 (

S
D

C
 c

o
s
ts

)
 1

5
2

 1
8
6

- 
3
4

- 
2
2
.3

 1
,6

6
9

 1
,8

2
8

- 
1
5
9

- 
9
.5

- 
7

- 
7

 -
- 

5
2
4

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 &

 P
ro

je
c
t 

C
o
s
ts

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 1

6
- 

1
6

-
 -

-
 -

 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
s

 0
 -

 0
-

 4
 3

 1
 2

7
.9

 5
 5

 -
 3

L
o
c
a
l 
T

a
x

- 
2
5

 7
- 

3
2

- 
1
2
7
.7

- 
4
5
3

- 
4
6
9

 1
6

 3
.6

 1
5
4

 1
0
1

 5
3

 2
0
8

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 3
2

 2
9

 3
 8

.2
 3

5
1

 3
3
6

 1
5

 4
.3

 3
9
5

 3
8
0

 1
5

 3
1
3

M
is

c
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e

 1
4
8

 1
4
5

 3
 1

.8
 1

,4
1
8

 1
,4

1
3

 5
 0

.3
 2

,1
5
2

 2
,1

3
7

 1
5

 2
,0

3
6

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 A

u
d
it
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

- 
2

- 
2

- 
0

- 
0
.0

- 
2
2

- 
2
2

- 
0

- 
0
.0

 1
3
9

 1
3
9

 -
 1

2
6

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 E

x
c
h
e
q
u
e
r 

a
n
d
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t

 1
1

 1
0

 1
 6

.3
 1

2
0

 1
1
6

 4
 3

.3
 1

3
8

 1
2
7

 1
1

 1
3
4

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 1
5

 1
1

 4
 2

3
.5

 1
5
7

 1
1
7

 4
0

 2
5
.3

 2
3
1

 1
8
7

 4
4

 1
4
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
 1

7
 1

9
- 

2
- 

1
1
.2

 1
6
7

 1
3
9

 2
8

 1
6
.9

 1
9
3

 1
6
6

 2
7

 1
7
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 -
 0

- 
0

-
 -

 2
- 

2
-

 -
-

 -
 2

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 P

e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

 1
9

 1
8

 1
 3

.3
 2

0
6

 2
0
0

 6
 2

.9
 2

2
5

 2
2
0

 5
 2

0
8

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 7
 7

 0
 4

.3
 7

7
 9

8
- 

2
1

- 
2
7
.5

 9
0

 1
1
5

- 
2
5

 9
9

T
o

ta
l 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 3
1
7

 3
7
6

- 
5
9

- 
1
8
.6

 3
,0

8
1

 3
,1

6
0

- 
7
9

- 
2
.6

 3
,9

5
8

 3
,8

0
6

 1
5
2

 3
,5

8
4

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 84



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
1
/1

2

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 1

 1
- 

1
- 

6
7
.0

 1
0

 9
 1

 8
.4

 1
1

 1
2

- 
1

 1
1

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

u
rv

e
y
s

 0
 -

 0
-

 2
 -

 2
 1

0
0
.0

 2
 0

 2
 -

E
n
e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y

 2
 2

- 
0

- 
2
2
.7

 2
1

 2
6

- 
5

- 
2
5
.1

 6
 2

2
- 

1
5

 1
6

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 7
 9

- 
2

- 
2
4
.2

 1
3
2

 1
2
6

 6
 4

.5
 1

4
3

 1
3
4

 9
 1

1
3

G
y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
s

 8
- 

1
 9

 1
1
7
.7

- 
1
9

- 
1
9

 0
 0

.4
- 

2
0

- 
2
1

 2
- 

6

H
o
m

e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 (

p
re

v
. 

C
a
re

 a
n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir

)
 -

 -
 -

-
 3

9
 2

0
 2

0
 5

0
.0

 3
9

 2
0

 2
0

 3
9

H
o
m

e
le

s
s

 8
 9

- 
1

- 
9
.7

 8
6

 9
6

- 
1
0

- 
1
1
.6

 1
0
4

 1
1
2

- 
8

 1
9
4

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 F

u
n
d
in

g
- 

3
 1

9
- 

2
2

- 
7
2
1
.2

- 
3
3

- 
3
3

 0
 0

.2
 -

-
 -

 -

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

 -
- 

1
 1

-
 -

- 
0

 0
-

 -
-

 -
 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 2

2
 2

0
 2

 9
.4

 3
0
5

 3
2
0

- 
1
5

- 
5
.0

 3
6
3

 3
7
8

- 
1
5

 3
9
4

H
o
u
s
in

g
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 1
 0

 0
 5

6
.2

 7
 8

- 
1

- 
9
.7

 8
 8

 -
 9

H
o
u
s
in

g
 O

p
ti
o
n
 -

 T
ra

ilb
la

z
e
r

 0
- 

1
9

 1
9

-
 0

- 
1

 1
-

 0
 0

 -
 -

K
C

C
 L

o
a
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

-
 -

 -

L
e
a
d
e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 1

 1
 0

 4
.5

 8
 8

 0
 0

.8
 9

 9
 -

 5

N
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 S

to
c
k
 S

u
rv

e
y
s

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 1
3

 1
3

 -
 1

5

P
ri

v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 1

6
 1

3
 3

 1
8
.8

 1
7
9

 1
6
0

 1
9

 1
0
.7

 1
9
5

 1
7
6

 1
9

 1
6
4

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
 0

- 
0

 0
-

 0
- 

7
 7

-
 0

- 
7

 7
- 

1
0

T
o

ta
l 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 6

2
 5

3
 9

 1
5
.2

 7
3
8

 7
1
4

 2
4

 3
.3

 8
7
2

 8
5
4

 1
9

 9
4
4

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 85



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
1
/1

2

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

IT
 &

 F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 I
T

 2
 0

 2
 9

1
.7

 2
3

 2
2

 2
 7

.1
 2

6
 2

6
- 

0
 1

6

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 I

T
 2

5
 9

 1
6

 6
4
.3

 2
4
0

 1
0
2

 1
3
8

 5
7
.3

 3
0
0

 3
0
0

 -
 3

0
0

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s
 -

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

 2
0

 1
8

 2
 9

.3
 2

2
5

 2
1
9

 6
 2

.8
 2

5
1

 2
3
4

 1
7

 2
5
9

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
 3

4
 3

2
 2

 4
.5

 3
5
7

 3
4
6

 1
2

 3
.2

 3
9
2

 3
7
7

 1
4

 4
0
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
 1

5
 2

1
- 

6
- 

4
2
.1

 2
2
3

 2
2
7

- 
4

- 
2
.0

 2
6
1

 2
4
2

 1
9

 2
8
0

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 I

T
 5

5
 3

9
 1

6
 2

9
.7

 6
4
9

 6
5
0

- 
1

- 
0
.1

 7
3
0

 7
5
4

- 
2
4

 7
3
9

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 L

o
c
a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s

 0
 -

 0
-

 5
2

 5
2

 0
 0

.3
 5

3
 5

2
 0

 5
0

T
o

ta
l 

IT
 &

 F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
 1

5
1

 1
1
9

 3
2

 2
1
.0

 1
,7

7
0

 1
,6

1
8

 1
5
2

 8
.6

 2
,0

1
2

 1
,9

8
5

 2
7

 2
,0

5
2

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 86



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
1
/1

2

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

L
e
g

a
l 

a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 1
 -

 1
 1

0
0
.0

 6
 3

 3
 4

4
.1

 6
 6

 -
 1

1

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

 4
 5

- 
1

- 
2
7
.8

 7
1

 6
4

 6
 9

.0
 7

7
 7

4
 3

 5
8

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 0

 -
 0

-
 1

 0
 1

 8
8
.8

 2
 2

 -
 1

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 A

rg
y
le

 R
o
a
d

 -
 -

 -
-

 5
0

 2
0

 3
0

 6
0
.8

 5
0

 5
0

 -
 3

0

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 L

e
is

u
re

 8
 3

 5
 6

0
.9

 8
4

 7
0

 1
4

 1
6
.4

 9
2

 9
2

 -
 1

4
3

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 O

th
e
r 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s

 -
 7

- 
7

-
 3

0
 1

8
 1

2
 4

0
.1

 3
0

 3
0

 -
 3

4

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

e
w

a
g
e
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

P
la

n
ts

 1
 -

 1
 1

0
0
.0

 1
0

 -
 1

0
 1

0
0
.0

 1
1

-
 1

1
 1

3

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 S

a
la

ri
e
s

 8
 1

9
- 

1
1

- 
1
4
4
.3

 9
9

 1
1
0

- 
1
1

- 
1
1
.3

 1
1
5

 1
1
5

 -
 1

0
1

B
u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 1
 0

 0
 4

9
.2

 1
2

 9
 3

 2
7
.4

 1
3

 1
3

 -
 1

0

C
iv

ic
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

 0
 -

 0
-

 1
3

 1
3

 0
 0

.1
 1

4
 1

4
 -

 1
4

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

d
m

in
 9

 8
 1

 1
5
.0

 9
2

 8
2

 1
0

 1
1
.0

 1
0
2

 9
2

 1
0

 8
5

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 7
0

 6
0

 1
0

 1
4
.1

 7
7
2

 7
4
4

 2
9

 3
.7

 8
9
3

 8
3
6

 5
8

 8
7
9

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

a
v
in

g
s

 3
 -

 3
 1

0
0
.0

 4
0

 -
 4

0
 1

0
0
.0

 4
3

-
 4

3
 -

E
le

c
ti
o
n
s

 5
 1

7
- 

1
2

- 
2
3
5
.4

 6
2

 3
4

 2
8

 4
4
.6

 6
7

 6
7

 -
 6

8

E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n

 -
 -

 -
-

 1
7

 1
3

 3
 1

9
.6

 1
7

 1
4

 3
 1

3

E
s
ta

te
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

- 
B

u
ild

in
g
s

- 
1
1

- 
7

- 
4

- 
3
3
.2

- 
7
9

- 
2
5

- 
5
4

- 
6
8
.0

- 
9
3

- 
4
1

- 
5
2

- 
4
8

H
o
u
s
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e
s

- 
0

 2
- 

3
-

- 
1
2

- 
7

- 
5

- 
4
0
.2

- 
9

- 
9

 -
- 

8

L
a
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

- 
8

- 
5

- 
2

- 
2
7
.4

- 
1
1
0

- 
7
8

- 
3
2

- 
2
8
.8

- 
1
2
1

- 
8
6

- 
3
5

- 
1
1
6

M
a
rk

e
ts

- 
1
9

 5
- 

2
4

- 
1
2
7
.2

- 
2
1
6

- 
2
2
7

 1
1

 5
.3

- 
2
6
0

- 
1
7
3

- 
8
7

- 
2
8
1

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

 0
 -

 0
-

 5
 5

- 
0

- 
7
.2

 6
 6

 -
 5

R
e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
to

rs
 6

 5
 2

 2
3
.7

 1
2
4

 1
1
0

 1
4

 1
1
.2

 1
3
1

 1
1
6

 1
5

 1
1
8

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s

 1
7

 1
5

 2
 1

3
.7

 4
0
7

 3
3
4

 7
3

 1
7
.9

 4
2
6

 3
8
2

 4
5

 4
1
0

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 L

e
g
a
l 
F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 2
0

 1
4

 6
 3

0
.3

 2
0
5

 2
1
7

- 
1
1

- 
5
.5

 2
2
5

 2
3
5

- 
1
0

 2
4
2

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 7
 7

- 
0

- 
5
.6

 7
6

 8
0

- 
4

- 
5
.3

 8
8

 8
8

 -
 5

6

T
o

ta
l 

L
e
g

a
l 

a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
2
2

 1
5
4

- 
3
3

- 
2
6
.7

 1
,7

5
9

 1
,5

8
9

 1
7
0

 9
.7

 1
,9

2
4

 1
,9

2
2

 2
 1

,8
3
7

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 87



4
. 

 C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

 S
a

la
ry

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
3
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
P

A
 &

 S
e
c
re

ta
ri
a
t

 1
7

 1
7

 0
 1

.3
 1

8
8

 1
9
3

- 
5

- 
2
.4

 2
0
6

 2
0
6

 -

T
o

ta
l 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
s
 D

e
p

t
 1

7
 1

7
 0

 1
.3

 1
8
8

 1
9
3

- 
5

- 
2
.4

 2
0
6

 2
0
6

 -

D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 P

A
 &

 S
e
c
re

ta
ri
a
t

 2
4

 2
3

 1
 2

.3
 2

5
9

 2
6
4

- 
5

- 
2
.1

 2
8
2

 2
8
2

 -

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

 2
4
1

 2
5
8

- 
1
7

- 
7
.1

 2
,6

2
2

 2
,7

8
3

- 
1
6
0

- 
6
.1

 2
,8

6
3

 2
,7

9
0

 7
4

IT
 &

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 6
2

 5
9

 2
 3

.8
 7

0
4

 7
0
6

- 
2

- 
0
.3

 7
6
5

 7
7
0

- 
5

L
e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 5
3

 5
2

 2
 3

.1
 5

7
3

 5
8
9

- 
1
6

- 
2
.7

 6
2
6

 6
0
6

 2
1

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 3
7
9

 3
9
2

- 
1
3

- 
3
.4

 4
,1

5
8

 4
,3

4
1

- 
1
8
4

- 
4
.4

 4
,5

3
7

 4
,4

4
7

 9
0

D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 P

A
 &

 S
e
c
re

ta
ri
a
t

 1
4

 1
4

- 
0

- 
2
.3

 1
5
5

 1
5
9

- 
4

- 
2
.7

 1
6
9

 1
6
9

 -

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 3
0

 2
9

 1
 1

.7
 3

2
8

 3
2
2

 6
 1

.7
 3

5
8

 3
5
8

 -

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
4
7

 1
4
6

 1
 0

.7
 1

,6
4
4

 1
,5

9
3

 5
1

 3
.1

 1
,7

9
1

 1
,7

3
7

 5
4

H
o
u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 5
1

 5
5

- 
4

- 
8
.2

 6
3
0

 6
3
3

- 
3

- 
0
.5

 6
8
1

 6
8
4

- 
3

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
7
9

 2
6
0

 1
9

 6
.9

 3
,0

7
1

 2
,8

3
1

 2
4
0

 7
.8

 3
,3

5
0

 3
,1

2
9

 2
2
1

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

 3
2

 1
0

 2
1

 6
8
.0

 3
4
7

 3
2
6

 2
1

 6
.1

 3
7
9

 3
7
9

 -

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 4
9

 4
5

 4
 8

.6
 5

3
3

 5
2
2

 1
1

 2
.0

 5
8
2

 5
8
2

 -

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 2

7
 2

4
 3

 1
0
.8

 3
0
0

 2
5
5

 4
5

 1
5
.1

 3
2
8

 2
8
3

 4
5

P
a
rk

in
g
 &

 A
m

e
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 4
0

 4
1

- 
1

- 
1
.8

 4
3
1

 4
3
3

- 
2

- 
0
.4

 4
7
1

 4
7
1

 -

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 6
6
9

 6
2
5

 4
4

 6
.6

 7
,4

4
0

 7
,0

7
5

 3
6
5

 4
.9

 8
,1

0
9

 7
,7

9
2

 3
1
7

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
 1

,0
6
6

 1
,0

3
4

 3
2

 3
.0

 1
1
,7

8
6

 1
1
,6

0
9

 1
7
7

 1
.5

 1
2
,8

5
2

 1
2
,4

4
5

 4
0
7

C
o
u
n
c
il 

W
id

e
 -

 V
a
c
a
n
t 
P

o
s
ts

- 
1

 -
- 

1
- 

1
0
0
.0

 1
1

 -
 1

1
 1

0
0
.0

 1
0

 -
 1

0

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A

w
a
rd

 C
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 0

- 
0

-
 4

8
 4

8
 -

M
a
rk

e
t 
P

re
m

iu
m

s
 4

 -
 4

 1
0
0
.0

 2
9

 -
 2

9
 1

0
0
.0

 3
4

 -
 3

4

T
O

T
A

L
 S

D
C

 F
u

n
d

e
d

 S
a
la

ry
 C

o
s
ts

 1
,0

6
9

 1
,0

3
4

 3
5

 3
.3

 1
1
,8

2
6

 1
1
,6

0
9

 2
1
7

 1
.8

 1
2
,9

4
3

 1
2
,4

9
3

 4
5
0

E
x
te

rn
a
lly

 F
u
n
d
e
d
 &

 F
u
n
d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

g
ro

s
s
 f

ig
u
re

s
).

 O
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
in

g
s
 h

e
re

 a
re

 m
a

tc
h

e
d

 b
y
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 s

e
c
u

re
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

a
s
 s

e
t.

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
 E

x
t.

 8
 1

1
- 

2
- 

2
7
.6

 9
3

 1
1
7

- 
2
4

- 
2
6
.3

 1
0
1

 1
1
0

- 
9

H
o
u
s
in

g
 E

x
t.

 1
5

 1
1

 4
 2

8
.8

 1
7
0

 1
0
9

 6
1

 3
5
.9

 1
8
6

 1
3
1

 5
5

 2
4

 2
2

 2
 8

.9
 2

6
3

 2
2
6

 3
7

 1
4
.0

 2
8
7

 2
4
1

 4
6

T
O

T
A

L
 A

ll 
S

a
la

ry
 C

o
s
ts

 1
,0

9
3

 1
,0

5
6

 3
7

 3
.4

 1
2
,0

8
9

 1
1
,8

3
6

 2
5
4

 2
.1

 1
3
,2

3
0

 1
2
,7

3
4

 4
9
6

-
-

 -

L
e
s
s
 A

llo
c
s
 t
o
 T

ra
d
in

g
 a

/c
s
 i
n
c
 E

x
t 
F

u
n
d
e
d
 T

A
S

K
- 

2
3
7

- 
2
1
9

- 
1
9

- 
7
.9

- 
2
,6

1
1

- 
2
,3

8
4

- 
2
2
6

- 
8
.7

- 
2
,8

4
8

- 
2
,8

4
8

 -

L
e
s
s
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 A

s
s
e
t 
m

a
in

t.
 e

tc
- 

2
- 

2
 0

 8
.0

- 
2
0

- 
2
2

 2
 9

.6
- 

2
2

- 
2
2

 -

C
h

e
c
k
 t

o
ta

l 
to

 P
a
y
 C

o
s
ts

 8
5
3

 8
3
5

 1
8

 2
.2

 9
,4

5
8

 9
,4

2
9

 2
9

 0
.3

 1
0
,3

6
0

 9
,8

6
4

 4
9
6

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  
 4

_
S

a
la

ri
e
s

IT
E

M
 4

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 88



D
IR

E
C

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

In
c
o

m
e

R
e
fu

s
e

-1
7

5
-1

7
8

1
%

3
-1

,9
3

2
-1

,9
3

9
0

%
7

-2
,1

0
9

-2
,1

1
0

1
6

2
-5

6
7

6
7

6
7

S
tr

e
e
t 
C

le
a
n
in

g
-9

3
-9

3
0

%
-1

,0
2

4
-1

,0
2

5
0

%
1

-1
,1

1
7

-1
,1

1
7

3
5

5
5

-2
0

3
8

6
1

-2
3

T
ra

d
e

-2
8

-2
8

1
%

-3
7

2
-3

3
5

-1
0

%
-3

7
-4

0
0

-3
6

0
-4

0
-2

4
-5

3
2

9
-2

1
-4

7
2

6

W
o
rk

s
h
o
p

-4
7

-4
5

-3
%

-2
-5

1
7

-4
9

9
-3

%
-1

8
-5

6
4

-5
4

3
-2

1
-1

5
-1

7
2

-1
7

-1
9

2

G
re

e
n
 W

a
s
te

-2
2

-2
4

7
%

2
-3

5
9

-3
5

2
-2

%
-7

-3
8

9
-3

6
8

-2
1

-6
6

-5
2

-1
4

-6
0

-4
4

-1
6

P
re

m
is

e
s
 C

le
a
n
in

g
-1

7
-1

6
-4

%
-1

-1
8

2
-1

8
6

2
%

4
-1

9
9

-2
0

0
1

9
4

5
1

0
1

0

C
e
s
s
p
o
o
ls

-2
3

-1
9

-1
4

%
-3

-2
4

8
-2

2
1

-1
1

%
-2

7
-2

7
0

-2
3

0
-4

0
-4

8
-2

0
-2

8
-5

2
-1

2
-4

0

P
e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

-2
-2

9
%

-7
6

-4
2

-4
4

%
-3

4
-7

9
-4

5
-3

4
-3

2
7

-3
1

3
0

-3
0

G
ro

u
n
d
s

-1
2

-1
2

0
%

-1
1

2
-1

1
2

0
%

-1
2

2
-1

2
1

-1
-1

-1
-2

-2

F
le

e
t

-7
0

-6
5

-7
%

-5
-7

6
5

-7
0

5
-8

%
-6

0
-8

3
5

-8
3

5
3

-3

D
e
p
o
t

-3
1

-3
9

2
5

%
8

-2
7

1
-2

6
5

-2
%

-5
-2

9
3

-2
8

2
-1

1
-2

7
-2

9
2

-2
6

-2
7

1

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

-4
-4

0
%

-4
2

-4
2

0
%

-4
6

-4
6

-5
5

-6
6

T
o

ta
l 
In

c
o

m
e

-5
2

3
-5

2
6

0
%

2
-5

,9
0

0
-5

,7
2

3
-3

%
-1

7
6

-6
,4

2
3

-6
,2

5
7

-1
6

6
-7

8
-9

2
1

4
-6

4
-6

4
1

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

R
e
fu

s
e

1
8

1
1

7
8

2
%

3
1

,9
9

4
1

,9
3

4
3

%
6

0
2

,1
7

5
2

,1
1

0
6

5

S
tr

e
e
t 
C

le
a
n
in

g
9

6
9

9
-3

%
-3

1
,0

5
9

1
,0

8
0

-2
%

-2
1

1
,1

5
5

1
,1

7
8

-2
3

T
ra

d
e

3
2

2
7

1
4

%
4

3
4

7
2

8
2

1
9

%
6

5
3

7
9

3
1

3
6

6

W
o
rk

s
h
o
p

4
6

4
3

6
%

3
5

0
1

4
8

1
4

%
2

0
5

4
7

5
2

4
2

3

G
re

e
n
 W

a
s
te

2
6

2
5

4
%

1
2

9
4

3
0

0
-2

%
-6

3
2

9
3

2
4

5

P
re

m
is

e
s
 C

le
a
n
in

g
1

7
1

6
9

%
1

1
9

2
1

9
0

1
%

1
2

0
9

2
0

0
9

C
e
s
s
p
o
o
ls

1
8

1
6

9
%

2
1

9
9

2
0

1
-1

%
-1

2
1

8
2

1
8

P
e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

7
6

7
%

7
3

7
0

4
%

3
7

9
7

5
4

G
ro

u
n
d
s

9
8

1
2

%
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

-1
%

-1
1

1
9

1
2

1
-2

F
le

e
t

7
0

6
4

8
%

5
7

6
5

7
0

8
7

%
5

7
8

3
5

8
3

5

D
e
p
o
t

2
2

2
5

-1
0

%
-2

2
4

4
2

3
6

3
%

8
2

6
7

2
5

5
1

2

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

4
5

-1
7

%
-1

4
2

3
8

1
1

%
5

4
6

4
0

6

T
o

ta
l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

5
2

7
5

1
1

3
%

1
6

5
,8

2
1

5
,6

3
1

3
%

1
9

0
6

,3
5

9
6

,1
9

3
1

6
6

N
e

t 
4

-1
4

-4
8

2
%

1
8

-7
8

-9
2

1
8

%
1

4
-6

4
-6

4
1

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
e
t 
A

c
tu

a
l 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
e
t 
B

u
d
g
e
t 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
e
t 
A

c
tu

a
l 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

B
u
d
g
e
t

Y
-T

-D
A

N
N

U
A

L
Y

-T
-D

 N
E

T
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

B
u
d
g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

A
c
tu

a
l 
/ 

B
u
d
g
e
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

A
N

N
U

A
L

 N
E

T
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

F
e
b

-1
3

B
u
d
g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

A
c
tu

a
l 
/ 

B
u
d
g
e
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

N
e
t 
B

u
d
g
e
t 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

P
E

R
IO

D

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  
 5

_
D

ir
 S

e
rv

IT
E

M
 5

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 89



IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
1
2
/1

3
1
2
/1

3
1
2
/1

3

A
P

R
3
1
,4

3
1

2
1
,7

2
2

2
1
,4

8
9

1
3
,5

0
2

7
,9

8
7

2
1
,5

0
0

M
A

Y
3
6
,8

3
1

2
1
,9

8
3

2
3
,5

7
1

1
5
,0

7
4

8
,4

9
7

2
3
,6

0
0

J
U

N
3
6
,1

6
4

2
5
,3

4
2

2
7
,2

8
0

1
5
,9

4
4

1
1
,3

3
6

2
7
,3

0
0

J
U

L
3
3
,3

6
1

2
5
,4

9
8

2
8
,2

2
7

1
6
,0

7
0

1
2
,1

5
7

2
8
,2

0
0

A
U

G
2
7
,8

5
8

2
9
,4

4
6

2
8
,2

5
6

1
7
,4

2
5

1
0
,8

3
1

2
8
,3

0
0

S
E

P
2
3
,5

3
2

2
6
,5

8
6

2
8
,8

5
3

1
7
,1

5
6

1
1
,6

9
7

2
8
,8

0
0

O
C

T
2
6
,3

5
2

3
0
,2

0
0

2
9
,9

4
1

1
7
,6

0
3

1
2
,3

3
8

2
9
,9

0
0

N
O

V
2
5
,2

5
4

2
7
,6

3
6

2
6
,1

4
4

1
8
,3

2
3

7
,8

2
1

2
6
,1

0
0

D
E

C
2
4
,2

4
0

2
4
,8

7
1

2
8
,9

5
4

1
9
,7

3
0

9
,2

2
4

2
9
,0

0
0

J
A

N
2
7
,8

3
2

2
6
,5

2
5

2
6
,9

9
9

2
0
,5

7
8

6
,4

2
1

2
7
,0

0
0

F
E

B
2
2
,5

0
1

2
2
,0

7
8

2
5
,5

0
5

1
8
,3

5
5

7
,1

5
0

2
5
,5

0
0

M
A

R
2
1
,1

7
9

2
5
,9

3
5

1
6
,2

4
0

2
6
,5

0
0

3
3
6
,5

3
5

3
0
7
,8

2
2

2
9
5
,2

1
9

2
0
6
,0

0
0

1
0
5
,4

5
9

3
2
1
,7

0
0

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
1
2
/1

3
1
2
/1

3
1
2
/1

3

A
P

R
3
1
,4

3
1

2
1
,7

2
2

2
1
,4

8
9

1
3
,5

0
2

7
,9

8
7

2
1
,5

0
0

M
A

Y
6
8
,2

6
2

4
3
,7

0
5

4
5
,0

6
0

2
8
,5

7
6

1
6
,4

8
4

4
5
,1

0
0

J
U

N
1
0
4
,4

2
6

6
9
,0

4
7

7
2
,3

4
0

4
4
,5

2
0

2
7
,8

2
0

7
2
,4

0
0

J
U

L
1
3
7
,7

8
7

9
4
,5

4
5

1
0
0
,5

6
7

6
0
,5

9
0

3
9
,9

7
7

1
0
0
,6

0
0

A
U

G
1
6
5
,6

4
5

1
2
3
,9

9
1

1
2
8
,8

2
3

7
8
,0

1
5

5
0
,8

0
8

1
2
8
,9

0
0

S
E

P
1
8
9
,1

7
7

1
5
0
,5

7
7

1
5
7
,6

7
6

9
5
,1

7
1

6
2
,5

0
5

1
5
7
,7

0
0

O
C

T
2
1
5
,5

2
9

1
8
0
,7

7
7

1
8
7
,6

1
7

1
1
2
,7

7
4

7
4
,8

4
3

1
8
7
,6

0
0

N
O

V
2
4
0
,7

8
3

2
0
8
,4

1
3

2
1
3
,7

6
1

1
3
1
,0

9
7

8
2
,6

6
4

2
1
3
,7

0
0

D
E

C
2
6
5
,0

2
3

2
3
3
,2

8
4

2
4
2
,7

1
5

1
5
0
,8

2
7

9
1
,8

8
8

2
4
2
,7

0
0

J
A

N
2
9
2
,8

5
5

2
5
9
,8

0
9

2
6
9
,7

1
4

1
7
1
,4

0
5

9
8
,3

0
9

2
6
9
,7

0
0

F
E

B
3
1
5
,3

5
6

2
8
1
,8

8
7

2
9
5
,2

1
9

1
8
9
,7

6
0

1
0
5
,4

5
9

2
9
5
,2

0
0

M
A

R
3
3
6
,5

3
5

3
0
7
,8

2
2

2
0
6
,0

0
0

3
2
1
,7

0
0

B
U

D
G

E
T

 F
O

R
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
2
0
6
,0

0
0

F
O

R
E

C
A

S
T

 O
U

T
T

U
R

N
3
2
1
,7

0
0

C
O

D
E

:-
Y

H
A

A
9

6
9

0
0

N
.B

.

1
) 

T
h

e
s
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
 g

ro
s
s
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

re
c
e
ip

ts
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n

  
  

th
e
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d

2
) 

In
te

re
s
t 

d
u

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 L

a
n

d
s
b

a
n

k
i 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

  
  

re
m

o
v
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 f

ro
m

 2
5
/6

/2
0
0
8

F
u

n
d

 A
v
e
ra

g
e

1
.0

4
5
5
%

7
 D

a
y
 L

IB
ID

0
.4

2
3
9
%

3
 M

o
n

th
 L

IB
ID

0
.6

7
0
7
%

0

5
,0

0
0

1
0

,0
0
0

1
5

,0
0
0

2
0

,0
0
0

2
5

,0
0
0

3
0

,0
0
0

3
5

,0
0
0

4
0

,0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

2
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

8
0

0
0

0

1
0

0
0

0
0

1
2

0
0

0
0

1
4

0
0

0
0

1
6

0
0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
8
/0

9

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

0
/1

1

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
0
/1

1

0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

8
0

0
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,4

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,6

0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
8
/0

9
A

c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

0
/1

1
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
0
/1

1

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

1
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
1
/1

2

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g

e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1

2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

2
/1

3

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g

e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
1

2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 1
2
/1

3
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
1

2
/1

3

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  
 6

_
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

IT
E

M
 6

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 90



S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0
1
3

B
D

G
T

 B
O

O
K

S
T

A
F

F
A

G
E

N
C

Y
C

A
S

U
A

L
T

O
T

A
L

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 /
 V

A
R

IA
T

IO
N

S
J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

F
T

E
F

T
E

S
T

A
F

F
F

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
S

C
H

IE
F

 E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

S

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

's
 O

ff
ic

e
3

.0
0

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

.0
0

2
.0

0

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

3
.0

0
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
.0

0
2

.0
0

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

D
ir

e
c
to

r,
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri

e
s
 

6
.3

8
7

.6
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
.6

2
B

u
d

g
e

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri

a
t 
(a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t
o

 H
R

).
 1

 T
e

m
p

 p
o

s
t 
fo

r 
m

a
te

rn
it
y
 c

o
v
e

r.
7

.6
2

F
in

a
n

c
e

 &
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

8
2

.6
7

7
3

.9
2

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
2

.9
2

S
ti
ll 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 
C

o
n

ta
c
t 
C

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 T

e
a

m
.

8
2

.6
7

L
e

g
a

l,
 E

le
c
to

ra
l,
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 &

 

P
o

lic
y
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

1
4

.9
5

1
3

.1
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

.1
4

1
3

.1
4

L
e

g
a

l,
 E

le
c
to

ra
l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

1
3

.1
4

1
1

.3
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

.3
3

1
1

.3
3

P
o

lic
y
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

1
.8

1
1

.8
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
.8

1

N
o

w
 1

.6
1

 b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 t
o

 L
e

g
a

l,
 E

le
c
to

ra
l 
a

n
d

 D
e

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 
0

.2
 w

o
rk

e
d

 i
n

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o

m
m

s
 b

u
t 
in

c
. 

in
 P

&
P

.
1

.8
1

IT
 &

 F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
2

3
.4

3
2

3
.4

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

3
.4

3
1

 a
p

p
re

n
ti
c
e

 p
o

s
t 
(I

T
).

2
3

.4
3

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

1
2

7
.4

3
1

1
8

.1
1

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

7
.1

1
1

2
6

.8
6

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

D
ir

e
c
to

r,
 P

A
 &

 S
e

c
re

ta
ri

a
l

2
.0

0
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
.0

0
2

.0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

8
.5

4
9

.7
3

0
.0

0
0

.7
6

1
0

.4
9

1
 p

o
s
t 
is

 p
a

rt
 e

x
te

rn
a

lly
 f

u
n

d
e

d
. 
1

 t
e

m
p

 p
o

s
t 
(7

 w
e

e
k
s
 D

e
c
 -

 F
e

b
).

1
1

.7
1

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
&

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

5
2

.8
2

1
3

9
.2

2
1

5
.1

4
0

.3
5

1
5

4
.7

1
1

5
8

.2
3

S
D

S
 &

 C
C

T
V

1
1

5
.9

8
1

0
4

.0
8

1
5

.1
4

0
.3

5
1

1
9

.5
7

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 G

ro
u

n
d

s
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

.
1

2
3

.0
9

E
n

v
 H

e
a

lt
h

1
2

.5
7

1
1

.5
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

.5
7

1
1

.5
7

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
9

.4
1

9
.9

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

.9
6

9
.9

6

P
a

rk
in

g
 &

 A
m

e
n

it
y

1
4

.8
6

1
3

.6
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

.6
1

1
3

.6
1

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
4

8
.3

7
4

9
.7

5
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
.7

5
4

9
.7

5

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l
7

.8
1

5
.8

1
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

.8
1

P
lu

s
 1

 S
e

c
o

n
d

e
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r.
6

.8
1

H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

1
4

.8
9

1
3

.7
9

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

.7
9

1
 p

o
s
t 
is

 p
a

rt
 e

x
te

rn
a

lly
 f

u
n

d
e

d
. 

1
4

.7
9

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

2
3

4
.4

3
2

2
0

.3
0

1
8

.1
4

1
.1

1
2

3
9

.5
5

2
4

3
.2

9

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L

L
Y

 F
U

N
D

E
D

 P
O

S
T

S

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

2
.5

4
2

.5
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
.5

4
2

.5
4

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
&

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

5
.8

1
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
.0

0
1

 p
o

s
t 
is

 p
a

rt
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 S

D
C

 (
s
e

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
p

o
s
ts

).
3

.0
0

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

8
.3

5
5

.5
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
.5

4
5

.5
4

T
O

T
A

L
S

3
7

3
.2

1
3

4
5

.9
5

2
7

.1
4

1
.1

1
3

7
4

.2
0

3
7

7
.6

9

3
8

0
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t,
 4

 c
a

s
u

a
ls

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 p

a
id

 i
n

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

:

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 7
_
S

ta
ff

IT
E

M
 7

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 91



 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s

3
1

/0
3

/1
2

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 m

o
n

th

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

 

to
 d

a
te

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
s

 

a
t 

2
8

/0
2

/1
3

3
1

/3
/1

3
3

1
/3

/1
3

b
u

d
g

e
t

fo
re

c
a

s
t

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s

  
  

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 R

e
lie

f 
R

o
a

d
 C

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
1

,5
4

6
-1

,5
4

6
0

0
0

  
  

 A
c
c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 A

b
s
e

n
c
e

s
1

5
2

1
5

2
1

5
2

1
5

2

  
  

 M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
M

u
tu

a
l 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 (
M

M
I)

2
1

1
2

1
1

0
3

0
5

  
  

 O
th

e
rs

3
4

3
4

0
0

1
,9

4
3

0
-1

,5
4

6
3

9
7

1
5

2
4

5
7

C
a

p
it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

(G
ro

s
s
)

7
0

8
-6

2
3

0
2

1
,0

1
0

1
,3

1
4

1
,5

6
4

N
o

te
: 

th
is

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 w
ill

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 a
t 

y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
e

ip
ts

 a
re

 u
s
e

d
 t

o
 f

in
a

n
c
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re

E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s

  
  

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
P

la
n

5
,8

1
2

5
,8

1
2

5
,2

9
6

5
,2

2
4

  
  

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
ta

b
ili

s
a

ti
o

n
2

,7
6

5
2

,7
6

5
3

,4
9

5
3

,6
5

1

  
  

 N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s

2
1

5
2

1
5

1
,5

8
8

7
4

1

  
  

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

s
u

b
s
id

y
1

,3
5

1
1

,3
5

1
1

,1
0

2
1

,2
6

1

  
  

 A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

  
  

 F
ir

s
t 

T
im

e
 S

e
w

e
ra

g
e

9
1

5
9

1
5

7
1

5
8

1
5

  
  

 V
e

h
ic

le
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l

2
9

2
2

9
2

5
6

4
2

9
2

  
  

 R
e

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 (

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 T
e

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
)

4
7

8
4

7
8

4
9

9
4

7
8

  
  

 L
D

F
5

6
5

-5
2

5
1

3
4

2
8

4
1

6

  
  

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

4
7

0
-1

9
-5

4
4

1
6

4
1

8
4

7
0

  
  

 C
a

rr
y
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 I
te

m
s

2
2

2
-6

1
1

6
1

3
4

1
2

2
2

  
  

 A
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

2
9

6
2

9
6

3
0

0
2

9
5

  
  

 V
e

h
ic

le
 I

n
s
u

ra
n

c
e

2
8

7
2

8
7

2
6

4
2

8
7

  
  

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
3

4
9

3
4

9
6

2
8

  
  

 B
ig

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

u
n

d
1

0
3

-9
9

4
8

1

  
  

 R
e

n
t 

D
e

p
o

s
it
 G

u
a

ra
n

te
e

s
1

8
1

-5
-7

2
1

0
9

1
7

9
8

2

  
  

 L
o

c
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
8

1
-5

7
6

1
1

1
8

2

  
  

 H
o

m
e

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
 P

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
1

3
4

2
5

1
4

1
4

8
1

3
4

  
  

 I
T

 A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

1
2

1
1

2
1

0

  
  

 O
th

e
rs

4
6

1
1

3
4

6
4

4
2

4
4

1
4

1
6

,0
9

8
2

-2
3

6
1

5
,8

6
2

1
6

,7
2

4
1

6
,5

7
3

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d

  
  

  
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 M
in

im
u

m
1

,5
0

0
1

,5
0

0
1

,5
0

0

  
  

 A
v
a

ila
b

le
 B

a
la

n
c
e

2
,2

1
3

2
,2

1
3

2
,2

1
3

3
,7

1
3

3
,7

1
3

3
,7

1
3

T
O

T
A

L
2

2
,4

6
2

2
1

,9
0

3
2

2
,3

0
7

R
e

p
o

rt
s
  

 8
_

R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
IT

E
M

 8
1

9
/0

3
/2

0
1

3

Agenda Item 8

Page 92



9
. 
 C

a
p

it
a

l

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 1
3

 -
 F

in
a

l
B

u
d

g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
O

M
M

D
E

V
B

ig
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
d
 -

 C
a
p
it
a
l

 -
 9

- 
9

-
 -

 4
6

- 
4
6

-
 -

 -
 -

C
O

M
M

D
E

V
W

e
s
t 

K
in

g
s
d
o
w

n
 V

H
 (

1
0
k
)

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 1

0
- 

1
0

C
O

M
M

D
E

V
P

a
ri

s
h
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 7
1

 0
 7

1

D
E

V
C

O
N

T
A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

 2
7

- 
2
7

-
 -

 -
 -

E
N

V
O

P
S

V
e
h
ic

le
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
s

 7
6

 6
 7

0
 9

2
.2

 7
6
8

 1
6
5

 6
0
3

 7
8
.5

 8
4
4

 8
4
4

 -

F
IN

S
E

R
V

H
o
rt

o
n
 K

ir
b
y
 V

ill
a
g
e
 H

a
ll

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 1

- 
1

-
 -

 -
 -

F
IN

S
E

R
V

A
rg

y
le

 R
o
a
d
 O

ff
ic

e
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
n
d
a
ti
o
n

 1
 -

 1
 1

0
0
.0

 6
 7

- 
1

- 
2
4
.5

 7
 7

 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 5
1

 9
 4

2
 8

3
.1

 5
6
1

 2
1
6

 3
4
5

 6
1
.5

 6
1
2

 3
6
2

 2
5
0

H
O

U
S

IN
G

W
K

H
A

 A
d
a
p
s
 f

o
r 

D
is

a
b
 F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

 A
d
v
a
n
c
e
s

 2
1

 7
4

- 
5
3

- 
2
4
6
.9

 2
3
5

 2
7
1

- 
3
6

- 
1
5
.3

 2
5
6

 2
5
6

 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

S
D

C
 -

 H
M

O
 G

ra
n
ts

 -
 4

- 
4

-
 -

 2
4

- 
2
4

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

R
H

P
C

G
 1

0
-1

1
 S

D
C

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 2

- 
2

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

R
H

P
C

G
 -

 D
is

c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

 G
ra

n
ts

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 1

3
- 

1
3

-
 -

 -
 -

L
E

G
A

L
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 -

 5
- 

5
-

 1
0
0

 6
2

 3
8

 3
7
.9

 1
5
0

 1
5
0

 -

L
E

G
A

L
M

o
d
e
rn

 G
o
v
t 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
 1

 -
 1

 1
0
0
.0

 1
5

 8
 7

 4
5
.0

 1
6

 1
6

 -

L
E

G
A

L
P

o
lic

e
 C

o
-L

o
c
a
ti
o
n

 -
 -

 -
-

 2
0
0

 1
7
6

 2
4

 1
1
.9

 2
0
0

 1
8
2

 1
8

 1
5
1

 1
0
7

 4
3

 2
8
.8

 1
,8

8
5

 1
,0

1
8

 8
6
7

 4
6
.0

 2
,1

5
7

 1
,8

2
8

 3
2
9

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 b
u
d
g
e
t 

s
h
o
w

n
 n

e
t 

o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
ra

n
t.

R
e

p
o

rt
s
  

 9
_

C
a

p
it
a

l
IT

E
M

 9
1

9
/0

3
/2

0
1

3

Agenda Item 8

Page 93



C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

C
O

M
E

 F
IG

U
R

E
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

A
C

T
U

A
L

C
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 o

f 

1
1
/1

2
 a

n
d
 

1
2
/1

3
, 

w
h
e
re

 a
 

m
in

u
s
 i
s
 '
b
a
d
 

n
e
w

s
'

M
A

N
A

G
E

R
'S

 

P
R

O
F

IL
E

D
  

  
  

  

B
U

D
G

E
T

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
, 

w
h
e
re

 a
 m

in
u
s
 

is
 '
b
a
d
 n

e
w

s
'

A
N

N
U

A
L

 

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
n

n
u

a
l 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

1
,8

1
6
,5

5
4

  
-5

6
,2

2
8

1
,9

1
2
,4

8
7

  
  

  
-9

5
,9

3
3

2
,0

9
0
,6

9
2

  
1
,9

8
0
,6

9
2

  

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

6
2
6
,8

1
7

  
  

 
4
0
,7

0
8

6
1
3
,8

0
8

  
  

  
  

 
1
3
,0

0
9

6
6
9
,0

3
5

  
  

 
6
8
4
,0

3
5

  
  

 

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
1
3
6
,5

7
1

  
  

 
-2

4
,5

6
6

1
7
3
,4

0
6

  
  

  
  

 
-3

6
,8

3
5

1
9
0
,5

5
6

  
  

 
1
5
5
,2

8
0

  
  

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
3
5
0
,1

9
3

  
  

 
-2

,8
0
9

4
6
8
,0

9
7

  
  

  
  

 
-1

1
7
,9

0
4

5
1
9
,6

4
8

  
  

 
4
0
4
,7

8
6

  
  

 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

5
7
2
,3

0
5

  
  

 
1
1
9
,6

0
8

6
3
8
,6

2
7

  
  

  
  

 
-6

6
,3

2
2

6
9
6
,6

8
4

  
  

 
6
2
4
,6

8
4

  
  

 

3
,5

0
2
,4

4
1

  
7
6
,7

1
4

3
,8

0
6
,4

2
5

  
  

  
-3

0
3
,9

8
3

4
,1

6
6
,6

1
5

3
,8

4
9
,4

7
7

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  
 1

0
_
G

ra
p
h
s
 (

S
u
m

m
a
ry

)
IT

E
M

 1
0

1
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 94



1
0
_
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
 G

ra
p

h
s

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

 (
H

W
C

A
R

P
K

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
1

/1
2

 t
o

 1
2

/1
3

1
2

/1
3

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

1
4

4
,0

5
2

1
6

1
,7

0
7

1
5

7
,8

1
9

-3
,8

8
8

1
6

7
,0

7
9

-9
,2

6
0

2
M

A
Y

1
4

6
,2

4
7

1
6

8
,7

2
2

1
7

4
,8

3
0

6
,1

0
8

1
6

6
,3

0
0

8
,5

3
0

3
J

U
N

1
7

2
,7

8
8

1
8

0
,3

6
8

1
6

6
,7

5
0

-1
3

,6
1

8
1

8
7

,6
9

4
-2

0
,9

4
4

4
J

U
L

1
7

6
,7

1
7

1
7

1
,9

6
0

1
6

0
,4

3
1

-1
1

,5
2

9
1

7
4

,9
5

3
-1

4
,5

2
2

5
A

U
G

1
7

0
,5

5
8

1
6

7
,3

3
6

1
6

4
,7

3
4

-2
,6

0
2

1
7

0
,2

9
3

-5
,5

5
9

6
S

E
P

1
7

4
,3

9
2

1
7

2
,7

9
3

1
5

7
,9

7
7

-1
4

,8
1

6
1

7
8

,6
5

1
-2

0
,6

7
4

7
O

C
T

1
7

9
,1

5
3

1
7

8
,0

6
7

1
7

8
,0

2
9

-3
8

1
8

4
,6

2
5

-6
,5

9
6

8
N

O
V

1
6

6
,6

7
3

1
6

9
,6

3
1

1
6

7
,2

6
4

-2
,3

6
7

1
7

5
,8

7
4

-8
,6

1
0

9
D

E
C

1
2

9
,8

9
1

1
7

0
,3

4
9

1
5

3
,5

0
1

-1
6

,8
4

8
1

6
3

,4
5

0
-9

,9
4

9

1
0

J
A

N
1

7
1

,9
7

8
1

7
5

,9
7

9
1

7
8

,4
2

3
2

,4
4

4
1

8
0

,2
4

6
-1

,8
2

3

1
1

F
E

B
1

5
8

,9
8

6
1

5
5

,8
7

0
1

5
6

,7
9

7
9

2
7

1
6

3
,3

2
2

-6
,5

2
5

1
2

M
A

R
1

7
2

,0
1

2
1

7
7

,4
2

0
-1

7
7

,4
2

0
1

7
8

,2
0

5
-1

7
8

,2
0

5

1
,9

6
3

,4
4

7
2

,0
5

0
,2

0
2

1
,8

1
6

,5
5

4
-2

3
3

,6
4

8
2

,0
9

0
,6

9
2

-2
7

4
,1

3
8

1
,9

8
0

,6
9

2

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
1

/1
2

 t
o

 1
2

/1
3

1
2

/1
3

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
1

4
4

,0
5

2
1

6
1

,7
0

7
1

5
7

,8
1

9
-3

,8
8

8
1

6
7

,0
7

9
-9

,2
6

0

M
A

Y
2

9
0

,2
9

9
3

3
0

,4
2

9
3

3
2

,6
4

9
2

,2
2

0
3

3
3

,3
7

9
-7

3
0

J
U

N
E

4
6

3
,0

8
7

5
1

0
,7

9
7

4
9

9
,3

9
9

-1
1

,3
9

8
5

2
1

,0
7

3
-2

1
,6

7
4

J
U

L
6

3
9

,8
0

4
6

8
2

,7
5

7
6

5
9

,8
3

0
-2

2
,9

2
7

6
9

6
,0

2
6

-3
6

,1
9

6

A
U

G
8

1
0

,3
6

2
8

5
0

,0
9

3
8

2
4

,5
6

3
-2

5
,5

3
0

8
6

6
,3

1
9

-4
1

,7
5

6

S
E

P
9

8
4

,7
5

4
1

,0
2

2
,8

8
6

9
8

2
,5

4
1

-4
0

,3
4

5
1

,0
4

4
,9

7
0

-6
2

,4
2

9

O
C

T
1

,1
6

3
,9

0
7

1
,2

0
0

,9
5

3
1

,1
6

0
,5

6
9

-4
0

,3
8

4
1

,2
2

9
,5

9
5

-6
9

,0
2

6

N
O

V
1

,3
3

0
,5

8
0

1
,3

7
0

,5
8

4
1

,3
2

7
,8

3
4

-4
2

,7
5

0
1

,4
0

5
,4

6
9

-7
7

,6
3

5

D
E

C
1

,4
6

0
,4

7
1

1
,5

4
0

,9
3

3
1

,4
8

1
,3

3
4

-5
9

,5
9

9
1

,5
6

8
,9

1
9

-8
7

,5
8

5

J
A

N
1

,6
3

2
,4

4
9

1
,7

1
6

,9
1

2
1

,6
5

9
,7

5
7

-5
7

,1
5

5
1

,7
4

9
,1

6
5

-8
9

,4
0

8

F
E

B
1

,7
9

1
,4

3
5

1
,8

7
2

,7
8

2
1

,8
1

6
,5

5
4

-5
6

,2
2

8
1

,9
1

2
,4

8
7

-9
5

,9
3

3

M
A

R
1

,9
6

3
,4

4
7

2
,0

5
0

,2
0

2
-2

,0
5

0
,2

0
2

0
1

,9
8

0
,6

9
2

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
3

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

H
W

C
A

R
P

K
 

 A
c

tu
a

l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

) 
 B

u
d

g
e

t
(M

o
n

th
ly

)

D
A

Y
 T

IC
K

E
T

S
 *

**
0

1
,4

0
2

,2
0

9
  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

7
2

,4
8

9
  
  
  
  

1
2

1
,9

7
1

  
  
  

E
X

C
E

S
S

 /
 P

E
N

A
L

T
Y

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 *

**
1

/*
**

3
1

1
7

,8
9

9
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

2
,8

7
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,5

9
3

  
  
  
  
  

S
E

A
S

O
N

 T
IC

K
E

T
S

 *
**

2
2

8
9

,0
4

3
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
9

3
,1

2
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
6

,1
6

3
  
  
  
  

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

in
c
.R

e
s
.P

k
g

)
**

*9
1

,3
6

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 W
A

IV
E

R
S

3
4

0
4

1
,9

7
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

R
E

N
T

9
4

5
0

0
4

,0
6

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,8

1
6

,5
5

4
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

1
2

,4
8

7
  
  
  
  

1
5

6
,7

9
7

0

2
0

,0
0

0

4
0

,0
0

0

6
0

,0
0

0

8
0

,0
0

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
2

0
,0

0
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

1
6

0
,0

0
0

1
8

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0
0

,0
0
0

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

2
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 C

A
R

 P
A

R
K

S
 I

N
C

O
M

E
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
in

c
.S

e
a

s
o

n
s

 &
 E

x
c

e
s

s
 C

h
a

rg
e

s

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

B
u

d
g

e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

R
e

p
o

rt
s
  

 1
0

_
C

a
r 

P
a

rk
s
 G

ra
p

h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
1

9
/0

3
/2

0
1

3

Agenda Item 8

Page 95



1
0
_
O

n
-S

tr
e
e
t 

G
ra

p
h

s

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (
H

W
D

C
R

IM
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
1

/1
2

 t
o

 1
2

/1
3

1
2

/1
3

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

4
5

,1
4

6
4

7
,0

4
6

5
2

,3
2

8
5

,2
8

2
4

9
,8

1
4

2
,5

1
4

2
M

A
Y

4
2

,3
2

8
4

5
,4

0
8

5
6

,9
9

5
1

1
,5

8
7

4
8

,7
9

4
8

,2
0

1

3
J

U
N

4
9

,8
7

2
5

3
,6

6
6

6
5

,1
9

0
1

1
,5

2
4

5
6

,9
3

8
8

,2
5

2

4
J

U
L

6
5

,7
8

4
6

8
,3

7
6

6
3

,6
5

7
-4

,7
1

9
6

9
,3

9
8

-5
,7

4
1

5
A

U
G

4
4

,9
1

0
5

0
,3

5
0

6
0

,8
2

2
1

0
,4

7
2

5
3

,7
7

9
7

,0
4

3

6
S

E
P

4
6

,9
1

3
4

7
,7

6
2

5
1

,2
2

1
3

,4
5

9
5

2
,2

4
3

-1
,0

2
2

7
O

C
T

4
2

,8
3

2
4

9
,2

0
9

5
8

,9
2

6
9

,7
1

7
5

2
,2

9
1

6
,6

3
5

8
N

O
V

4
5

,6
0

7
5

6
,1

7
0

5
5

,2
1

3
-9

5
7

5
7

,4
3

6
-2

,2
2

3

9
D

E
C

3
7

,4
5

2
5

7
,3

3
0

5
5

,3
5

6
-1

,9
7

4
5

6
,8

7
5

-1
,5

1
9

1
0

J
A

N
4

4
,7

2
0

5
4

,4
6

8
5

3
,1

8
3

-1
,2

8
5

5
7

,3
9

6
-4

,2
1

3

1
1

F
E

B
5

0
,5

6
8

5
6

,3
2

4
5

3
,9

2
5

-2
,3

9
9

5
8

,8
4

4
-4

,9
1

9

1
2

M
A

R
5

6
,7

6
1

5
2

,8
8

3
-5

2
,8

8
3

5
5

,2
2

7
-5

5
,2

2
7

5
7

2
,8

9
3

6
3

8
,9

9
2

6
2

6
,8

1
7

-1
2

,1
7

5
6

6
9

,0
3

5
-4

2
,2

1
8

6
8

4
,0

3
5

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
1

/1
2

 t
o

 1
2

/1
3

1
2

/1
3

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
4

5
,1

4
6

4
7

,0
4

6
5

2
,3

2
8

5
,2

8
2

4
9

,8
1

4
2

,5
1

4

M
A

Y
8

7
,4

7
4

9
2

,4
5

4
1

0
9

,3
2

4
1

6
,8

7
0

9
8

,6
0

8
1

0
,7

1
6

J
U

N
E

1
3

7
,3

4
6

1
4

6
,1

2
0

1
7

4
,5

1
4

2
8

,3
9

4
1

5
5

,5
4

6
1

8
,9

6
8

J
U

L
2

0
3

,1
3

0
2

1
4

,4
9

6
2

3
8

,1
7

1
2

3
,6

7
5

2
2

4
,9

4
4

1
3

,2
2

7

A
U

G
2

4
8

,0
4

0
2

6
4

,8
4

6
2

9
8

,9
9

3
3

4
,1

4
7

2
7

8
,7

2
3

2
0

,2
7

0

S
E

P
2

9
4

,9
5

3
3

1
2

,6
0

8
3

5
0

,2
1

4
3

7
,6

0
6

3
3

0
,9

6
6

1
9

,2
4

8

O
C

T
3

3
7

,7
8

5
3

6
1

,8
1

7
4

0
9

,1
4

0
4

7
,3

2
3

3
8

3
,2

5
7

2
5

,8
8

3

N
O

V
3

8
3

,3
9

2
4

1
7

,9
8

7
4

6
4

,3
5

3
4

6
,3

6
6

4
4

0
,6

9
3

2
3

,6
6

0

D
E

C
4

2
0

,8
4

4
4

7
5

,3
1

7
5

1
9

,7
0

9
4

4
,3

9
2

4
9

7
,5

6
8

2
2

,1
4

1

J
A

N
4

6
5

,5
6

4
5

2
9

,7
8

5
5

7
2

,8
9

2
4

3
,1

0
7

5
5

4
,9

6
4

1
7

,9
2

8

F
E

B
5

1
6

,1
3

2
5

8
6

,1
0

9
6

2
6

,8
1

7
4

0
,7

0
8

6
1

3
,8

0
8

1
3

,0
0

9

M
A

R
5

7
2

,8
9

3
6

3
8

,9
9

2
-6

3
8

,9
9

2
0

6
8

4
,0

3
5

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
3

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

H
W

D
C

R
IM

 A
c

tu
a

l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

) 
 B

u
d

g
e

t
(M

o
n

th
ly

)

P
E

N
A

L
T

Y
 N

O
T

IC
E

S
3

4
0

3
1

2
2

,8
2

2
1

3
2

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,6

3
4

  
  
  
  
  

W
A

IV
E

R
S

3
4

0
4

5
,1

8
2

4
,6

9
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

3
4

0
6

4
2

,1
1

4
4

7
,7

8
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,6

0
6

  
  
  
  
  

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

3
3

0
0

3
8

2
,2

5
3

3
6

4
,5

1
9

  
  
  
  
  
 

3
6

,5
7

2
  
  
  
  

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
3

4
0

8
7

4
,1

4
2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
4

,8
0

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,8

6
7

  
  
  
  
  

O
T

H
E

R
9

9
9

9
3

0
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
2

6
,8

1
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
1

3
,8

0
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

5
3

,9
2

5

0

1
0

,0
0

0

2
0

,0
0

0

3
0

,0
0

0

4
0

,0
0

0

5
0

,0
0

0

6
0

,0
0

0

7
0

,0
0

0

8
0

,0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

1
0
0

,0
0
0

2
0
0

,0
0
0

3
0
0

,0
0
0

4
0
0

,0
0
0

5
0
0

,0
0
0

6
0
0

,0
0
0

7
0
0

,0
0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 O

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 I

N
C

O
M

E
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

B
u

d
g

e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

R
e

p
o

rt
s
  

 1
0

_
O

n
-S

tr
e

e
t 

G
ra

p
h

s
IT

E
M

 1
0

1
9

/0
3

/2
0

1
3

Agenda Item 8

Page 96



1
0
_
L

a
n

d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 G

ra
p

h
s

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 (

L
P

L
N

D
C

H
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
1

/1
2

 t
o

 1
2

/1
3

1
2

/1
3

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

1
4

,4
6

3
1

1
,8

3
6

1
2

,5
2

0
6

8
4

1
3

,3
3

9
-8

1
9

2
M

A
Y

1
8

,7
1

8
1

6
,3

0
3

1
6

,5
7

9
2

7
6

1
7

,1
5

0
-5

7
1

3
J

U
N

1
4

,8
1

2
1

7
,9

9
4

1
1

,7
8

6
-6

,2
0

8
1

9
,0

5
5

-7
,2

6
9

4
J

U
L

1
7

,7
0

0
1

8
,9

8
7

1
5

,0
2

1
-3

,9
6

6
1

9
,0

5
5

-4
,0

3
4

5
A

U
G

1
2

,0
7

4
1

6
,6

5
8

1
2

,1
3

9
-4

,5
1

9
1

7
,1

5
0

-5
,0

1
1

6
S

E
P

1
2

,6
2

4
1

4
,8

6
3

1
0

,1
0

0
-4

,7
6

3
1

5
,2

4
4

-5
,1

4
4

7
O

C
T

1
3

,7
1

0
1

7
,7

4
0

1
2

,2
3

5
-5

,5
0

5
1

9
,0

5
5

-6
,8

2
0

8
N

O
V

1
4

,3
3

9
1

5
,2

2
8

1
5

,2
7

1
4

3
1

7
,1

5
0

-1
,8

7
9

9
D

E
C

7
,4

3
9

1
0

,8
1

9
1

0
,5

3
6

-2
8

3
1

3
,3

3
9

-2
,8

0
3

1
0

J
A

N
1

0
,7

3
1

7
,3

6
9

9
,2

2
0

1
,8

5
1

9
,5

3
0

-3
1

0

1
1

F
E

B
1

0
,9

9
9

1
3

,3
4

0
1

1
,1

6
5

-2
,1

7
5

1
3

,3
3

9
-2

,1
7

4

1
2

M
A

R
1

6
,9

8
3

1
6

,8
2

6
-1

6
,8

2
6

1
7

,1
5

0
-1

7
,1

5
0

1
6

4
,5

9
2

1
7

7
,9

6
3

1
3

6
,5

7
1

-4
1

,3
9

2
1

9
0

,5
5

6
-5

3
,9

8
5

1
5

5
,2

8
0

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 (

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
1

/1
2

 t
o

 1
2

/1
3

1
2

/1
3

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
1

4
,4

6
3

1
1

,8
3

6
1

2
,5

2
0

6
8

4
1

3
,3

3
9

-8
1

9

M
A

Y
3

3
,1

8
1

2
8

,1
3

9
2

9
,0

9
9

9
6

0
3

0
,4

8
9

-1
,3

9
0

J
U

N
E

4
7

,9
9

3
4

6
,1

3
3

4
0

,8
8

5
-5

,2
4

8
4

9
,5

4
4

-8
,6

5
9

J
U

L
6

5
,6

9
3

6
5

,1
2

0
5

5
,9

0
6

-9
,2

1
4

6
8

,5
9

9
-1

2
,6

9
3

A
U

G
7

7
,7

6
7

8
1

,7
7

8
6

8
,0

4
4

-1
3

,7
3

4
8

5
,7

4
9

-1
7

,7
0

5

S
E

P
9

0
,3

9
1

9
6

,6
4

1
7

8
,1

4
5

-1
8

,4
9

6
1

0
0

,9
9

3
-2

2
,8

4
8

O
C

T
1

0
4

,1
0

1
1

1
4

,3
8

1
9

0
,3

7
9

-2
4

,0
0

2
1

2
0

,0
4

8
-2

9
,6

6
9

N
O

V
1

1
8

,4
4

0
1

2
9

,6
0

9
1

0
5

,6
5

1
-2

3
,9

5
8

1
3

7
,1

9
8

-3
1

,5
4

7

D
E

C
1

2
5

,8
7

9
1

4
0

,4
2

8
1

1
6

,1
8

6
-2

4
,2

4
2

1
5

0
,5

3
7

-3
4

,3
5

1

J
A

N
1

3
6

,6
1

0
1

4
7

,7
9

7
1

2
5

,4
0

7
-2

2
,3

9
0

1
6

0
,0

6
7

-3
4

,6
6

0

F
E

B
1

4
7

,6
0

9
1

6
1

,1
3

7
1

3
6

,5
7

1
-2

4
,5

6
6

1
7

3
,4

0
6

-3
6

,8
3

5

M
A

R
1

6
4

,5
9

2
1

7
7

,9
6

3
-1

7
7

,9
6

3
0

1
5

5
,2

8
0

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
3

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

L
P

L
N

D
C

H
 R

e
c

e
iv

e
d

 

(M
o

n
th

) 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 

(M
o

n
th

)

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 (
M

o
n

th
 

1
1

/1
2

)
(C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

)

S
e

a
rc

h
e

s
 R

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 -

 P
a

p
e

r
£

1
0

5
4

1
2

5
.3

%
2

1
.%

4
8

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
e

a
rc

h
e

s
 R

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 -

 E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
£

8
6

7
1

4
3

.8
%

5
1

.1
%

9
0

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
e

a
rc

h
e

s
 R

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 -

 P
e

rs
o

n
a

l
£

0
5

0
3

0
.9

%
2

7
.9

%
6

3
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
.%

1
0

0
.%

2
,0

2
2

0

5
,0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0

1
5

,0
0

0

2
0

,0
0

0

2
5

,0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

2
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0

,0
0
0

1
2
0

,0
0
0

1
4
0

,0
0
0

1
6
0

,0
0
0

1
8
0

,0
0
0

2
0
0

,0
0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 L

A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 I
N

C
O

M
E

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

B
u

d
g

e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

R
e

p
o

rt
s
  

 1
0

_
L

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 G

ra
p

h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
1

9
/0

3
/2

0
1

3

Agenda Item 8

Page 97



1
0
_
B

u
il

d
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
G

ra
p

h
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

D
V

B
C

F
E

E
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
1

/1
2

 t
o

 1
2

/1
3

1
2

/1
3

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

3
0

,2
8

4
2

6
,5

8
3

3
2

,9
7

5
6

,3
9

2
5

1
,3

8
4

-1
8

,4
1

0

2
M

A
Y

3
6

,3
3

0
2

8
,0

0
8

2
4

,9
7

6
-3

,0
3

2
5

1
,3

8
4

-2
6

,4
0

8

3
J

U
N

3
6

,7
0

1
4

3
,8

7
8

4
8

,3
5

2
4

,4
7

4
4

6
,5

2
7

1
,8

2
5

4
J

U
L

5
1

,6
4

9
4

4
,9

0
2

4
3

,5
1

0
-1

,3
9

2
4

1
,6

7
1

1
,8

3
9

5
A

U
G

4
3

,1
9

9
3

5
,3

2
1

3
2

,9
0

5
-2

,4
1

6
4

1
,6

7
1

-8
,7

6
6

6
S

E
P

4
6

,1
6

3
3

5
,8

9
0

3
4

,7
3

5
-1

,1
5

5
4

6
,5

2
7

-1
1

,7
9

3

7
O

C
T

4
2

,0
4

4
3

3
,8

3
7

2
7

,8
8

2
-5

,9
5

5
4

1
,6

7
1

-1
3

,7
8

9

8
N

O
V

2
7

,4
6

9
4

0
,7

2
5

3
1

,4
4

0
-9

,2
8

5
4

1
,6

7
1

-1
0

,2
3

1

9
D

E
C

1
2

,6
9

5
1

7
,1

1
8

1
5

,0
3

1
-2

,0
8

7
4

1
,6

7
1

-2
6

,6
4

1

1
0

J
A

N
3

6
,0

3
6

2
3

,4
2

5
2

8
,2

9
0

4
,8

6
5

2
2

,2
4

5
6

,0
4

4

1
1

F
E

B
2

2
,9

3
5

2
3

,3
1

5
3

0
,0

9
7

6
,7

8
2

4
1

,6
7

1
-1

1
,5

7
5

1
2

M
A

R
3

6
,8

3
3

3
3

,3
9

7
-3

3
,3

9
7

5
1

,5
5

1
-5

1
,5

5
1

4
2

2
,3

3
8

3
8

6
,3

9
9

3
5

0
,1

9
3

-3
6

,2
0

6
5

1
9

,6
4

8
-1

6
9

,4
5

5
4

0
4

,7
8

6

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
1

/1
2

 t
o

 1
2

/1
3

1
2

/1
3

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
3

0
,2

8
4

2
6

,5
8

3
3

2
,9

7
5

6
,3

9
2

5
1

,3
8

4
-1

8
,4

1
0

M
A

Y
6

6
,6

1
4

5
4

,5
9

1
5

7
,9

5
1

3
,3

6
0

1
0

2
,7

6
9

-4
4

,8
1

8

J
U

N
E

1
0

3
,3

1
5

9
8

,4
6

9
1

0
6

,3
0

3
7

,8
3

4
1

4
9

,2
9

6
-4

2
,9

9
3

J
U

L
1

5
4

,9
6

4
1

4
3

,3
7

1
1

4
9

,8
1

3
6

,4
4

2
1

9
0

,9
6

7
-4

1
,1

5
4

A
U

G
1

9
8

,1
6

3
1

7
8

,6
9

2
1

8
2

,7
1

9
4

,0
2

7
2

3
2

,6
3

9
-4

9
,9

2
0

S
E

P
2

4
4

,3
2

6
2

1
4

,5
8

2
2

1
7

,4
5

3
2

,8
7

1
2

7
9

,1
6

6
-6

1
,7

1
3

O
C

T
2

8
6

,3
7

0
2

4
8

,4
1

9
2

4
5

,3
3

5
-3

,0
8

4
3

2
0

,8
3

7
-7

5
,5

0
2

N
O

V
3

1
3

,8
3

9
2

8
9

,1
4

4
2

7
6

,7
7

6
-1

2
,3

6
8

3
6

2
,5

0
9

-8
5

,7
3

3

D
E

C
3

2
6

,5
3

4
3

0
6

,2
6

2
2

9
1

,8
0

7
-1

4
,4

5
5

4
0

4
,1

8
0

-1
1

2
,3

7
3

J
A

N
3

6
2

,5
7

0
3

2
9

,6
8

7
3

2
0

,0
9

6
-9

,5
9

1
4

2
6

,4
2

5
-1

0
6

,3
2

9

F
E

B
3

8
5

,5
0

5
3

5
3

,0
0

2
3

5
0

,1
9

3
-2

,8
0

9
4

6
8

,0
9

7
-1

1
7

,9
0

4

M
A

R
4

2
2

,3
3

8
3

8
6

,3
9

9
-3

8
6

,3
9

9
0

4
0

4
,7

8
6

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
3

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

D
V

B
C

F
E

E
 A

c
tu

a
l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

) 
 B

u
d

g
e

t
(M

o
n

th
ly

)

P
la

n
 F

e
e

3
0

6
6

1
9

8
,3

2
6

2
7

6
,8

6
3

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6

,6
6

7
  
  
  
  

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

3
0

6
7

1
2

8
,1

8
3

1
6

0
,2

2
1

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

,2
9

6
  
  
  
  

O
th

e
r

9
9

9
9

2
3

,6
8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
1

,0
1

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,1

3
3

  
  
  
  
  

3
5

0
,1

9
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6

8
,0

9
7

  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0

,0
9

7

0

1
0

,0
0

0

2
0

,0
0

0

3
0

,0
0

0

4
0

,0
0

0

5
0

,0
0

0

6
0

,0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

5
0

,0
0

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

4
5

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

B
u

d
g

e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

R
e

p
o

rt
s
  

 1
0

_
B

u
ild

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
G

ra
p

h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
1

9
/0

3
/2

0
1

3

Agenda Item 8

Page 98



1
0
_
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
G

ra
p

h
s

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 (
D

V
D

E
V

C
T

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
1

/1
2

 t
o

 1
2

/1
3

1
2

/1
3

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

4
9

,7
8

6
4

0
,5

1
5

6
3

,3
7

8
2

2
,8

6
3

5
8

,0
5

7
5

,3
2

1

2
M

A
Y

4
4

,4
5

6
3

7
,7

2
2

4
9

,9
5

5
1

2
,2

3
3

5
8

,0
5

7
-8

,1
0

2

3
J

U
N

6
1

,2
1

4
4

6
,5

4
3

6
7

,8
7

5
2

1
,3

3
2

5
8

,0
5

7
9

,8
1

8

4
J

U
L

6
6

,1
4

5
3

5
,9

0
3

3
0

,4
4

8
-5

,4
5

5
5

8
,0

5
7

-2
7

,6
0

9

5
A

U
G

7
9

,9
4

2
5

7
,9

8
0

3
9

,5
2

7
-1

8
,4

5
3

5
8

,0
5

7
-1

8
,5

3
0

6
S

E
P

3
3

,6
1

0
4

8
,6

1
1

3
8

,8
3

7
-9

,7
7

4
5

8
,0

5
7

-1
9

,2
2

0

7
O

C
T

3
7

,2
4

6
4

3
,2

1
4

4
4

,4
3

4
1

,2
2

0
5

8
,0

5
7

-1
3

,6
2

3

8
N

O
V

4
9

,7
5

1
4

2
,6

4
9

3
2

,5
3

2
-1

0
,1

1
7

5
8

,0
5

7
-2

5
,5

2
5

9
D

E
C

5
1

,3
4

1
3

5
,9

0
7

5
8

,5
8

8
2

2
,6

8
1

5
8

,0
5

7
5

3
1

1
0

J
A

N
2

3
,6

5
0

3
0

,8
2

4
7

6
,0

1
6

4
5

,1
9

2
5

8
,0

5
7

1
7

,9
5

9

1
1

F
E

B
3

1
,6

2
2

3
2

,8
2

9
7

0
,7

1
5

3
7

,8
8

6
5

8
,0

5
7

1
2

,6
5

8

1
2

M
A

R
2

8
,1

1
6

3
9

,2
0

1
-3

9
,2

0
1

5
8

,0
5

7
-5

8
,0

5
7

5
5

6
,8

7
9

4
9

1
,8

9
8

5
7

2
,3

0
5

8
0

,4
0

7
6

9
6

,6
8

4
-1

2
4

,3
7

9
6

2
4

,6
8

4

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
2

/1
3

1
1

/1
2

 t
o

 1
2

/1
3

1
2

/1
3

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
4

9
,7

8
6

4
0

,5
1

5
6

3
,3

7
8

2
2

,8
6

3
5

8
,0

5
7

5
,3

2
1

M
A

Y
9

4
,2

4
2

7
8

,2
3

7
1

1
3

,3
3

3
3

5
,0

9
6

1
1

6
,1

1
4

-2
,7

8
1

J
U

N
E

1
5

5
,4

5
6

1
2

4
,7

8
0

1
8

1
,2

0
9

5
6

,4
2

9
1

7
4

,1
7

1
7

,0
3

8

J
U

L
2

2
1

,6
0

1
1

6
0

,6
8

3
2

1
1

,6
5

7
5

0
,9

7
4

2
3

2
,2

2
8

-2
0

,5
7

2

A
U

G
3

0
1

,5
4

3
2

1
8

,6
6

3
2

5
1

,1
8

4
3

2
,5

2
1

2
9

0
,2

8
5

-3
9

,1
0

1

S
E

P
3

3
5

,1
5

3
2

6
7

,2
7

4
2

9
0

,0
2

0
2

2
,7

4
6

3
4

8
,3

4
2

-5
8

,3
2

2

O
C

T
3

7
2

,3
9

9
3

1
0

,4
8

8
3

3
4

,4
5

4
2

3
,9

6
6

4
0

6
,3

9
9

-7
1

,9
4

5

N
O

V
4

2
2

,1
5

0
3

5
3

,1
3

7
3

6
6

,9
8

6
1

3
,8

4
9

4
6

4
,4

5
6

-9
7

,4
7

0

D
E

C
4

7
3

,4
9

1
3

8
9

,0
4

4
4

2
5

,5
7

4
3

6
,5

3
0

5
2

2
,5

1
3

-9
6

,9
3

9

J
A

N
4

9
7

,1
4

1
4

1
9

,8
6

8
5

0
1

,5
9

0
8

1
,7

2
2

5
8

0
,5

7
0

-7
8

,9
8

0

F
E

B
5

2
8

,7
6

3
4

5
2

,6
9

7
5

7
2

,3
0

5
1

1
9

,6
0

8
6

3
8

,6
2

7
-6

6
,3

2
2

M
A

R
5

5
6

,8
7

9
4

9
1

,8
9

8
-4

9
1

,8
9

8
0

6
2

4
,6

8
4

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
3

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

D
V

D
E

V
C

T
 A

c
tu

a
l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

) 
 B

u
d

g
e

t
(M

o
n

th
ly

)

P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
3

0
0

9
5

2
7

,9
1

2
5

1
9

,5
3

6
6

9
,4

6
7

S
1

0
6

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
3

1
0

6
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

O
th

e
r

9
9

9
9

7
,1

5
2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
,4

8
1

)
  
  
  
  
 

P
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
9

4
3

0
1

2
9

,1
4

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
1

,8
8

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,8

3
0

  
  
  
  
  

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 F

e
e

s
9

4
3

0
2

8
,1

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
7

,2
0

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7

2
,3

0
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
3

8
,6

2
7

  
  
  
  
  
 

7
0

,7
1

5

0

1
0

,0
0

0

2
0

,0
0

0

3
0

,0
0

0

4
0

,0
0

0

5
0

,0
0

0

6
0

,0
0

0

7
0

,0
0

0

8
0

,0
0

0

9
0

,0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2
/1

3

B
u
d
g
e
t 
1
2
/1

3

0

1
0
0

,0
0
0

2
0
0

,0
0
0

3
0
0

,0
0
0

4
0
0

,0
0
0

5
0
0

,0
0
0

6
0
0

,0
0
0

7
0
0

,0
0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
2

/1
3

B
u

d
g

e
t 
 1

2
/1

3

R
e

p
o

rt
s
  

 1
0

_
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
G

ra
p

h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
1

9
/0

3
/2

0
1

3

Agenda Item 8

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



F
in

a
n

c
e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

 F
in

a
n

c
e
 I

n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 2

0
1
2
/1

3

a
s
 a

t 
e
n

d
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
3

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

ta
rg

e
t

a
c
tu

a
l

n
o
te

s
g
ra

p
h

%

M
o
n
th

ly
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
 £

0
0
0

2
3
,3

5
5

3
4
,2

2
2

1
0
,8

6
7

4
6
.5

%
T

o
ta

l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
t 

m
o
n
th

 e
n
d
.

1

P
re

c
e
p
ts

 a
re

 p
a
id

 i
n
 1

0
 i
n
s
ta

lm
e
n
ts

 o
f 

ro
u
g
h
ly

 £
6
m

, 
b
u
t 

n
o
t 

in
 J

u
n
e
 o

r 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r.

 T
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
w

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 c

a
s
h
fl
o
w

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

2
 p

re
c
e
p
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 g
o
 o

u
t 

in
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 a
n
d
 M

a
rc

h
. 

T
h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

fi
g
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 

to
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 S

h
e
e
t 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 a

s
 a

t 
3
1
/0

3
/1

1
.

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 c

o
s
t 

p
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 (

n
o
n
 

c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
) 

£

2
,9

2
8

2
,8

8
3

-4
5

-1
.5

%
T

a
rg

e
t 

is
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
a
y
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

d
iv

id
e
d
 b

y
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

ft
e
s
, 

fi
g
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

c
a
s
u
a
l 
s
ta

ff
. 
A

c
tu

a
ls

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 f

te
 o

f 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 a
t 

D
u
n
b
ri
k
.

2
.0

0

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ft
e
s

3
7
3
.2

3
7
4
.2

1
.0

0
.3

%
T

a
rg

e
t 

is
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
 f

te
s
.

3

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 %

 c
o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
9
8
.1

9
8
.1

0
.0

0
.0

%
L
P

IF
S

 1
9
. 

M
o
n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
-

N
N

D
R

 %
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
9
7
.7

9
6
.6

-1
.1

-1
.1

%
L
P

IF
S

 2
0
. 

M
o
n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
.

-

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 p

a
y
e
rs

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 

d
e
b
it

7
0
.0

7
7
.9

7
.9

1
1
.3

%
L
P

IF
S

8
 -

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 

d
e
b
it

4

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

re
tu

rn
 %

0
.8

0
1
.0

5
0
.2

5
3
0
.7

%
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

n
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

. 
T

a
rg

e
t 

is
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

5

3
 m

o
n
th

 L
IB

ID
0
.6

7
0
7

0
.6

7

7
 d

a
y
 L

IB
ID

0
.4

2
3
9

0
.4

2

S
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
to

rs
: 

d
e
b
ts

 o
v
e
r 

2
1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0
0

3
5

2
1
.2

3
4

-1
4

-3
9
.3

%
2
1
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 a

s
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
e
 a

s
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

re
m

in
d
e
r 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

3
 w

k
s
.

6

S
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
to

rs
: 

d
e
b
ts

 o
v
e
r 

6
1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0
0

2
0

2
3
.7

5
5

4
1
8
.8

%
6
1
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 t

h
ir
d
 r

e
m

in
d
e
r 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d

7

(d
e
b
ts

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
 i
te

m
s
 o

n
 '
in

d
e
fi
n
a
te

 h
o
ld

',
 e

.g
. 

d
e
b
to

rs
 i
n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
)

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

Agenda Item 9

Page 101



Finance Advisory Group Finance Indicators 2012/13

as at end February 2013

Graph 1

Actual Target 2011/12

Apr 26,996 22,090 24,450

May 27,752 23,355 24,450

Jun 35,108 29,914 30,750

Jul 34,961 29,381 31,750

Aug 34,168 29,881 31,250

Sep 33,202 27,983 29,750

Oct 34,032 29,548 29,650

Nov 32,317 29,115 32,107

Dec 38,373 33,510 37,718

Jan 40,093 33,576 38,153

Feb 34,222 27,950 32,432

Mar 20,692 25,481

Graph 2 Ctax Collected

Actual Target 2011/12 Actual Target

Apr 3,056 2,928 2,955 Apr 11.7 11.4

May 2,841 2,928 2,710 May 21.2 21.0

Jun 2,674 2,928 2,801 Jun 30.7 30.7

Jul 2,945 2,928 2,574 Jul 40.2 40.1

Aug 2,976 2,928 2,864 Aug 49.6 49.5

Sep 2,963 2,928 2,781 Sep 58.9 58.9

Oct 2,982 2,928 2,774 Oct 68.8 68.8

Nov 3,041 2,928 2,819 Nov 78.2 78.3

Dec 3,036 2,928 2,862 Dec 87.6 87.6

Jan 2,998 2,928 2,845 Jan 97.0 97.0

Feb 2,883 2,928 2,696 Feb 98.1 98.1

Mar 2,928 2,797 Mar 98.6

Graph 3

Actual Target 2011/12 note Dunbrik temps

Apr 372 373.21 396 16.62 355.38

May 372.05 373.21 396 372.05

Jun 368.31 373.21 386 19.33 348.98

Jul 378.08 373.21 383 17.86 360.22

Aug 382.96 373.21 381 21.01 361.95

Sep 376.98 373.21 384 15.43 361.55

Oct 376.98 373.21 385 18.96 358.02

Nov 375.51 373.21 386 14.5 361.01

Dec 372.71 373.21 385 11.98 360.73

Jan 377.69 373.21 387 18.81 358.88

Feb 374.2 373.21 385 15.14 359.06

Mar 373.21 394

Graph 4

Actual Target 2011/12 NNDR Collected

Apr 77.7 70.0 79.2

May 77.8 70.0 76.8 Actual Target

Jun 77.7 70.0 76.7 Apr 13.1 13.2

Jul 77.9 70.0 76.6 May 22.9 22.9

Aug 77.7 70.0 76.6 Jun 32.5 32.2

Sep 77.5 70.0 76.5 Jul 42.1 41.0

Oct 77.5 70.0 76.4 Aug 51.5 50.8

Nov 77.5 70.0 76.2 Sep 60.6 59.7

Dec 77.2 70.0 76.0 Oct 69.4 69.6

Jan 77.4 70.0 75.7 Nov 78.3 78.8

Feb 77.9 70.0 75.5 Dec 86.5 88.0

Mar 70.0 77.2 Jan 94.6 96.6

Feb 96.6 97.7

Mar 98.2

16,000

20,000

24,000

28,000

32,000

36,000

40,000

44,000

£
0

0
0

Graph 1 - Monthly Investment Balance

Actual

Target

2011/12

2,400

2,600

2,800

3,000

3,200

£

Graph 2 - Av. monthly cost per employee

Actual

Target

2011/12

360

370

380

390

400

410

Graph 3 - Number of ftes

Actual

Target

2011/12

66

68

70

72

74

76

78

80

%

Graph 4 - Council Tax % on direct debit

Actual

Target

2011/12

Agenda Item 9

Page 102



Graph 6

Actual Target 2011/12

Apr 64 35 23

May 46 35 77

Jun 30 35 38

Jul 31 35 28

Aug 40 35 35

Sep 33 35 32

Oct 30 35 56

Nov 23 35 47

Dec 41 35 56

Jan 40 35 61

Feb 21 35 24

Mar 35 45

Graph 7

Actual Target 2011/12

Apr 26 20 17

May 27 20 19

Jun 24 20 28

Jul 25 20 22

Aug 29 20 22

Sep 28 20 29

Oct 25 20 26

Nov 23 20 37

Dec 20 20 46

Jan 21 20 25

Feb 24 20 22

Mar 20 20

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

%

Graph 5 - Investment Return %

Actual

Target

3m LIBID

7d LIBID

2011/12

10

30

50

70

£
0

0
0

Graph 6 - Sundry debts over 21 days

Actual

Target

2011/12

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

£
0
0
0

Graph 7 - Sundry debts over 61 days

Actual

Target

2011/12

Agenda Item 9

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Matters arising including actions from last meeting
	5 Forward Programme
	6 Development Control Finance
	7 Big Community Fund Review
	Big Community Fund Review - Appendix A
	Big Community Fund Review - Appendix B
	Big Community Fund Review - Appendix C
	Big Community Fund Review - Appendix D

	8 Financial Results 2012/13 - to the end of February 2013
	Financial Results 201213 - to the end of February 2013 - Commentaries
	Financial Results 201213 - to the end of February 2013 - Reports

	9 Financial Performance Indicators 2012/13 - to the end of February 2013

